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Independent Auditors’ Report

The Hoporable Mayvor and City Couneil
City of Boston, Massachusetis:

We have audited the accompanying Gnancial statements of the governmental activities, the business-ivpe
activities, the agpregate discrelely presented component unils, each major fund, and the agpregate
remaiming [und mlormation of the City of Boston, Mazssachusells, as of and for the year ended June 30,
2004, which collectively comprise the Cily's basic linancial stalements as listed in the @able of conlents.
These financial statements are the responsibihity of the City of Bostons management. Qur responsibility 15
to express opinions on these financial statements based on our audit. 'We did not audit the financial
statements of certain entitics, which represent 3% and 3% of the assets and revenues, respectively, of the
ageregate remaining fund information and 23% and 24% of the asscts and revenues, respectively, of the
discretely presented component units, Those financial statements were audited by other auditors whose
reports have been furnished o us, and ouwr opinion on the financial statements, insofar as it relates (o the
apererate remaiming fund information and the diseretely presented component units and their elfecis on the
governmental and fiduciary activities, is based solely on the reports of the other auditors.

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America and the standards applicable o financial avdits contained in Sovernmend Awdiving Standards,
igsued by the Comptroller General of the United States. Those standards require that we plan and perform
the audit to obtuin reasonable assursnce about whether the Gnancial siatements are free of material
misstatemnent. The financial statements of the permanent funds and private-purpose trust funds were not
audited in accordance with Governmenr Auditing Standards, 1ssued by the Comptroller General of the
United States. An audit includes examining, on & test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements. An audit alzo incledes assessing the accounting principles used and
sipnificant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statermnent
presepfation. We believe that our audil and the reports of the other auditors provide a reazonable basis [or
OUT OPIMIONE.

In our opinion, basged on owr audit and reporis of other auditors, the financial statements referred o above
present fairly, in all matenal respects, the respective financial posilion of the povernmental activities, the
business-type activities, the aggrepgate discretely presented component umits, each major fund, and the
aggregate remaining fund information of the City of Boston, Massachusetts, a5 of June 20, 2004, and the
respective changes in financial position and cash flows, where applicable, thereof and the respective
budgetary comparison for the peneral fund for the year then ended in conformity with accounting
principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

In accordance with Govermment Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated Movember 19,
2004 on our consideration of the City's internal control over fnancial repocting and on our tesis of ils
compliance with cerlain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements and other matters.
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The purpose of that report 1= to describe the scope of our testing of internal control over financial reporting
and compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the internal control over
financial reporting or on compliance. That report 1s an integral part of an audit performed in accordance
with Goversment Awditing Standards and should be considered in assessing the resulls of our audil.

Management's Discussion and Analysiz on pages 3 through 13 and the schedules of funding progress and
emplovers’ contributions on page 57 are not required parts of the basic financial statements, but are
supplementary information required by the accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of
Armerica,. We have applied cerfain limited procedures which consisted proncipally of inguires of
managemenl regarding the methods of measurement and presentation of the required supplementary
iformation. However, we did not awdit the information and express no opimon on it

Cur audit was conducted for the purpose of forming opinions on the financial statements that collectively
comprize the City of Boston's bazsic linancial statements, The combining, individual fund statements and
schedules as listed in the foregoing table of contents are presented for purposes of additional analysis and
are not a required part of the bazsic financial statements, These combining, individual fund statements and
schedules have been subgected (o the audibing procedures applied in the awdit of the basic hnancial
staterments and, in our opingon, are farly stated, inall material respects, in relation to the basic financial
stalements taken as a whole. The introductory and statistical sections of this report have not been subjected
to the awdiing procedures applied in the audit of the basic financial statements and, accordingly, we
express no opinion on them.

KPMc LIP

Boston, Mazsachusetls
Movember 19, 2004



CITY OF BOSTON, MASSACHUSETTS
Fequired Supplementary Informmation

Management’s [Mscussion and Analvais
June 20, 2004

The City of Boston provides this Management's Discussion and Analvsis (o present additional information to the
readers of the City’s Basic Financial Statements. This namrative overview and analvsis of the financial activities
of the City of Boston is for the fiscal vear ended June 30, 2004, Readers are encouraged to consider this
information in conjunction with the addifional information that is furnished in the City's Comprehensive Annual
Finansial Report {CAFR).

Orverview of the Financial Statements

This discussion and analysis are intended to serve as an introduction to the City of Bogton's financial stalements.
The Ciry’s basic financial statements include three components: 1) government-wide financial statements,
2} fund financial statements, and 3) notes to the financial statements. This report also contains required
supplementary information regarding historical pension information. These components are described below:

Basic Financial Statemenis

The financial statements include two types of financial stalements that present different views of the City — the
Crevvernmeni=-Wide Financial Stavements and the Fuwnd Firanclel Staiements, These financial statements also
include the Nerex fo the Financial Statements that explain some of the information in the financial statements
and provide more detal.

Crovernment=-Wide Fingncial Statemenrs

The Governmeni-Wide Financlal Stasements provide a broad view of the City's operations in a manner similar to
@ private-sector business. The statements provide both shor-term and long-term information about the City's
financial position, which assisls in assessing the City’s economic condition at the end of the fiscal vear, These are
prepared using the flow of economic resources measurement focus and the acerual basis of accounting. This
bagically means they follow methods that are similar to those used by most busineszes, Thev take into account all
revenues and expenses connected with the fscal year eéven if cash involved has not heen received or paid. The
povernment-wides financial statements include two statemerts:

Thee Seadfement of Ner Assels presents all of the sovernment’s assets and liabilities, with the difference betweeny
the two reported as “net assets”, Owver ime, increases or decreases in the City's net assets may serve as a usefil
indicator of whether the financial position of the Citv is improving or deteriorating.

The Statement of Activities presents information showing how the government's net assets chanped during the
maost recent fiscal year., All changes in net azsets are reported as soon as the underlying event giving rise 1o the
change oocurs, regardless of the oming of related cash flows,

Thus, revenues and expenses are reperted in (his statement for some items that will not result in cash flows anil
future fizscal periods (such as uncollected taxes and eamed but unused vacation leave). This statement also
presents & comparison between direct expenses and program revenues for each function of the City,

Both of the above financial statements have separate sections for the three different types of city programs or
activities, These three (ypes of activities are:

Grovernmental Activities — The activities in this section are mostly supported by taxes and intergovernmental
revenues (federal and sate grants). Most services normally associated with city govermment fall into this
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category, including general government, human services, public safety, public works, property and development,
parks and recreation, library, schools, counry, public health programs, jwdgment and claims, retirement costs,
state and district assessments, debt service, and other emploves benefits.

Husivess-Tvpe Activivies — These Qunctions onormally are intended to recover all or a significant portion of their
costs through wser fees and charges to external users of goods and services. These business-type activities of the
Ciry include the operations of the City of Boston Convention Center Bond Fund and the Hospital Bond Fund,

Lhxeretely Presented Componens Unils — These are operations for which the City has financial accountability bui
they hirve certain independent qualities as well. For the most par, these entities operate similar to private sector
busineszes and the business-type actviles descnbed above.

The City’s four discretely presented major component unils are:
Boston Public Health Commission
Bozton Fedevelopment Authority
Economic Development Industrial Corporation
Trustees of the Boston Public Library

Complete financial statements of the individual component units can be obtained from their respective
administrative offices. Additional information about the Ciry’s component units 3¢ presented in the notes to the
financial statermenis.

The government-wide financial statements can be found immediately following this discussion and analysis.

Fund Financial Statements

A fund is a grouping of related accounits that is used to maintain control over resourees that have heen segregated
for specifie activitics or objectives. The City, like other local governments, uses fund accounting to ensure and
demonsirale compliance with finance-related legal requirements.

The Fund Firancial Statenents focus on individual parls of the city government, reporting the City’s operations
in more detail than the povernment-wide statements., All of the funds of the City cen be divided into three
categories, It is importint to note that these fund categories use different aecounting approaches and should be
interpreted differently. The three categories of funds are:

1.  Governmenial Fund Financial Statements — Most of the basic services provided by the City are financed
through governmental funds, Governmental funds are used to account for essentially the same functions
reported a5 governmental activities in the government-wide financial statements. However, unlike the
government-wide financial statemnents, the governmental fund financial statements focus on near-term
inflows and outflows of spendable resources. They also focus on the balances of spendable resources
available at the end of the fiscal vear. Such information may be wseful in evaluating the rovemnment’s
near-term financing requirements. Thiz approach is known as wsing the flow of current financial resources
measurcment focus and the modified accrual basis of accounting. Under this approach, revenues are
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recorded when cash is received or when susceptible to acerual. Expenditures are recorded when liabilities
are incurred and due, These statements provide a detailed short-term view of the City's finances that assists
in determining whether there will be adequate financial resources available to meet the current needs of the
City.

Because the focus of governmental funds is narrower than that of the govemment-wide financial
statements, it 15 useful to compare the information presented for sovermmental funds with similar
information presented for governmental activities in the government-wide financial statements. By doing
s0, redders may better understand the long-term impact of the govemment’s near-term financing decisions.
Hoth the governmental fund balance sheet and the governmental fund =statement of revenues, expenditures,
and changes in fund balances provide a reconciliation to facilitate this comparison between governmental
fumds and the governmental activities, These recemciliations are presented on the page immediatchy
following each governmental fund financial statement,

The City has four governmental funds. Each fund iz presented in & separate column in the governmental
fund balance sheel and in the governmental fund statement of revenues, expenditures, and changes in fund
balances. The City’s (hree major governmental funds are — the General Fund, the Special Revenue Fund,
ind the Capital Projects Fund, All nonmajor governmental funds are combined in the “Other Govemnmental
Funds” columns on these statements. The governmental funds financizl statements can be found
immediately following the government-wide statements.

Of the City's four govermnmental funds, the General Fund is the only fund for which a budget is legally
adopted, The Beudgetary Statement or Statement of Revenuwes and Expenditures — Budgetary Basis is
presented on page 20, Thiz Statement provides a comparizon of the original and final budget and the actual
expenditures for the current and prior vear.

In accordance with state law and regulations, the City™s legally adopted general fund budget is prepared on
# “budgetary” basis instead of generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP). Among the key
differences between these two sets of accounting principles are that “budgetary™ records property tax as it
is levied, while GAAP records it as it becomes suseeptible 1o acerual, “budgetany™ records certain activities
and transactions in the general fund that GAAP records in separate funds, and “budgetary™ records as an
expenditure any amount raised to cover for a prior year deficit, and as a revenue any available funds raised
from prior year surpluzes, while GAAP ignores these impacis from prior years. The difference in
accounting prnciples inevitably leads to varying results in emcess or deficiency of revenues over
expenditures. Additional information and a reconciliation of “budgetary™ to GAAP statemens is provided
i note £ of the financial sfatements,

Froprietary Funds Financial Statements - These funds are used to show activities that operate more like
those of commercial enterprises. Because these funds charge fees for services provided 1o ouiside
customers including local governments, they are known as enterprise funds, Proprietary funds provide the
same type of information as the government-wide financial statements, only in more detail, Like the
rovernment-wide financial stalemenis, proprietary fund financial statements use the acerual basis af
accounting. Mo reconciliation is needed between the sovermment-wide financial statements  for
business-type activities and the proprietary fund financial statements.
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The basic proprictary funds financial statements can be found immediately following the governmental
Tund Gnancial statements.

3. Fiduciary Funds Financial Statements — These funds are used to account for resources held for the
benefit of parties owtside the City government. Fideciary funds are not reflected in the govemnment-wide
hnancial statements hecause the resources of these funds are not available o support the City’s own
programs. The accounting used for fiduciary funds is much like that used for proprietary funds, They use
the accrual basis of accounting.

The Cily's duciary funds are the Employee Retirement Fund (the State-Boston Retirerment System and
thep, which accounts for the transactions, assets, liabilities. and net assets of the City employees’ pension
plan, and the Private Purpose Trust Funds, which includes money held and administered by the City on
behalf of third partics.

The fidugiary lunds linancial stztements can be found immediately following the proprietary fund financial
statements.

Mores to the Finoncial Statenients

The notes provide additional information that is essential to a full understanding of the data provided in the
government-wide and the fund financial stalements. The notes to the financial siatements can be found
immediately fellowing the Gduciary funds’ financial statements.

Reguired Supplementary Information

The basic financial statements are followed by a section of required supplementary information, which includes a
schedule of funding progress and a schedule of employer contributions for the State-Boston Retirement Syster.

Government-Wide Financial Analysis

This analysis is based on the statement of nel assels and statement of activities found on pages 14 and 15 of the
financial statements,

Government-Wide Highlights

Net Assets — The total nel assets of the City exceeded its liabilities at fiscal year ending June 30, 2004 by
5417.9 million (presented as “net assets™). OF this amount, 566.2 million was reported as “unrestricted net
assets”, Unrestncted net assets represent the amount available to be used to meet the City's ongoing obligations
to citizens and creditors.

Changes in Net Assers — The City's total net assets increased by $177.2 million in fiscal year 2004, Net assets of
governmental activilies increased by $184.3 million, while net assetz of the business-type activities showed a
decrease of 57.1 million,

f {Continned)



CITY OF BOSTON, MASSACHUSETTS
Feguired Supplementary Information

Management's Discussion and Analysis
June 30, 2004

Mot Assets

As noted earlier, net assets may serve over time as a useful indicator of a government's financial position. The
City’s combined net assets (government and business-type activities) totaled 5417.9 million at the end of 2004,
comparsd to 532307 million af the end of the previous vear,

The components of net assets are comprised of the following: the investment in capital assets such as land,
buildings, cquipment, and infrastructure (road, bridges, and other immovable assets), less any related debt used o
acquire that asset that is still cutstanding ~ this ameunt is $92.8 million indicating that the net book value of the
Cirv's capital assets exceeds the amount of capital debt outstanding. The City uses these capital assets (o provide
seTvices o cifizens; consequentially, these pssets are pol available for futore spending, Although the Ciy's
investment in ils capital assets is reported net of related debt, it should be noted that the resources needed to
repay this debt must be provided from other sources, since the capital assets themselves cannot be used 1o
liquidate these liabilities.

A large portion of the City's governmental net assets (62,0%) represents resources that are subject to external
restrictions on how they may he used. The remaining balance of unrestricted net aseets may be used o meet the
City’s ongoing obligations to citizens and ¢reditors, Intemally imposed designations of resources are not
presented as restricted nel azsels,

At the end of the current fiscal year, the Ciby 15 reporting ¢ positive balance for the governiment ag a whole, The
negative balance reporled for Business-Type Activities is offset by the positive balance reported for
Governmental Activities. The negative balance in Business-Type Activities is a result of special obligation bonds
putstanding at vear-end. The nesative bulance 15 infended 1o be coverad by wser charges, grants and lease receipls
from third parties.
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Revenues — Governmental Activities
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Covernmental Activities

The City’s povernmental aclivities net aszsets increased by $184.3 million over the prior fiscal year. The
following net changes occurred during the course of operations in fiscal 2004: In Assets, cash and investments
increased by $157.0 million, receivables increased by $24.6 million, capital assets increazed by $%90.0 million. In
the liability accounts, there were increases in warranls pavable of $36.9 million, acerued liabilities of
£27.0 million and current long term debt of $41.7 million, with a $33.0 million decrease in deferred revenue.

The City’s largest sources of revenues were property and excise taxes and payments in licu of taxes of
%1.24 billion and 58234 millicn of program revenues, Approximately 54.7% of the City’s total revenue came
from taxes and payments in lien of taxes, while 36.4% resulted from program revennes, Inlerest, unrestricred
grantz and contributions, and other miscellaneous revenues totaled 5202.1 million. The City’s expenscs cover &
mnge of services, The largest expenses were for schools ($786.9 million), public safety (5415.5 million),
properly and development (%118.8 million), other employee benefits (3115.9 million), State and district
azsesaments (5111.1 million), county (31022 million) public works (3231 million), and general govemment
{($77.0 million). In 2004, governmental activities expenses exceeded program revenues (Le. user charges,
aperating grants and capital grants) hy $1.27 billion. This shortfall was covered primanily through taxes (51.24
billion) and graniz and contrbutions nof restncted of (51720 million).

Significant changes in revenues and expenses from the prior year include increases in property lax revenue of
597.3 million and Federal and State grant revenue of 5770 million, offser by increases in property and
development of $26.0 million, general government of $17.0 million and retirement costs of §12.0 million.

Business-Tyvpe Activities

Met assets from business-tvpe activities fell by 7.1 million during fiscal 2004, This change in net assets resulted
primarily from ongoing debt service for the Coanvention Center and additional land taking expenses incurred in
Land Court on properties acquired by emineat domain.

Financial Analvsiz of the City™s Individual Funds

This analysis is bazed on the Fund Financial Staternents on pages 16 through 26,

As noted earlier, the City uses fund accounting to ensure and demonstrate compliance with finance-related legal
TEUITETTIETIES,

Frurd Highlights

Governmental Funds — Fund Balances — As of the cloge of Gzcal vear 2004, the City's governmental funds
reported @ combined ending fund balance of $832.2 million, an increase of $1300.7 million from the prior year, OFf
this otal amount, %4353 million represents the “unreserved and  undesignated fund balances™  with
23771 million of this amount in the seneral fund,

Grovernmental Fumnds

The focus of the Ciov's governmental funds 12 o provide mfommation on pear-teem inflows, outflows, and
balances: of spendable resources. Such information is wseful in assessing the City's financial requirements. In
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particular, enreserved fund balance may serve as a useful measure of & povernment's Anancial position at the end
of the fizcal vear.

Greneral Fund — Fund Balance — The general fund 15 the chief operating fund of the City, The City's General
Pund — Fund Balance Policy states in part to maintain a GAAP wndesignated fund balance in the general fund
that is L%, or higher, of GAAP general fund operating expenditures for the fiscal vear. The GAAP undesignated
fund balance at the end of fiscal year 2004 was 33771 million, which represents approximately 21.4% of GAAP
general fund operating expenditures.

However, because the City is required to follow the stattory basis of accounting rather than GAAP for
determining the amount of undesignated fund balance that can be appropriated, it is the stamutory (oot the GAAT)
fund halance that is used to caleulated “free cash™. Free cash is the amount of slatutory fund balance in the
general fund, as certified by the Commonwealth of Massachusetts’ Department of Revenue that is available for
appropriation and is gencrated when actual revenues, on a cash basis, excesded budgeted amounts and
encumbrances are less (han appropriations, or kath,

The City of Boston has established the General Fund-Fund Balance Policy to ensure that the City muintains
adequate levels of fimd balance to mitigale current and future risks (i.e. revenue shortfalls and unanticipated
expenditures). The policy in full states that the City shall maintein a GAAP undesignated fund balance in the
general fund that is 10% or higher than the current fiscal year’s GAAP general fund operating expenditurss; and
that the City shall only consider the cemification of free cash (as defined by the Commonwealth of
Massachusetts’ Department of Revenue) in years where the appropration of free cash shall not cause the fiscal
year's GAAP undesignated fund balance (o go below 10% of the fiscal year's GAAP general fund expenditures
while maintaining a Budgetary Undesignated Fund Balance between 5% and 10% of Budgetary Operating
Expenzes,

The City shall only consider the appropriation of certified free eash 1o offset: (1) certain fixed costs such us
pension contributions and related post-employment health benefits; andior (2) 1o fund extraordinary and
nenfecurming events as determined and certified by the Ciry Auditor.

The general fund budgetary highlights include ending fiscal vear 2004 with & $4.4 million dollar surplus, This
represents the Ciny’s 19" consecutive vear with a halanced budget. Changes 1o the original budsst resulted in an
increase of 3180 thousand to the overall budget. However, there were three supplemental appropriations in the
amount of $11,2 million from the rescove for collective bargaining to the Schoeol Department and other City
depariments. These appropriations were used for salary and wage increases. These supplemental appropriations
were funded from available revenue sources. During the vear, revenues exceeded budgetary estimates, thus
eliminating the need to draw from existing fund halance.

Spectal Revenwe — Fund Balance — The special revenue fund accounts for the proceeds of specific revenue
sources that are legally restricted to expenditures for predefined purposes, The fiscal year 2004 special revenue
fund balance 15 reported at $158.9 million, a $47.4 million increase from fiscal yvear 2003,

Capital Profects Fund - Fund Salance — The capitul projects fund accounts for financial resourees 1o be used for
the acquisition or construction of major capital facilities, other than fhose financed by proprictary funds and frusl
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funds. The fiscal vear 2004 capital projects fund balance 1= 555.3 million. The 51,5 million decrease fom Oseal
vear 2003 15 attnbutable to the timing of bomrowing of General Obligation Bond Sales.

Clhar Governmeniol Funds — Fund Balance — Other governmental funds account for assets held by the City in
permanent trust funds. The fiscal vear 2004 other governmental funds fund balance iz S544.8 million, a
520 million increase from fscal vear 2003,

Proprictary Funds

The City's proprctary finds provide the same type of information found in the government-wide financial
statements for busimess-type activities. This information is presented on the same basis of accounting, but in
more detail,

The City's proprictary funds net assets for fiscal vear 2004 are a negative $89.7 million. As stated in the
discussion on the government-wide financial statements, the negative balince in the proprietary funds is a result
of the Convention Center special obligation bonds and Hospital special ohligation bonds owistanding at year-end.

Capital Assel and Debt Administration
Caprital Assets

The City"s investment in capital assets for its governmental activities as of June 30, 2004, included $2.00 billion
of ¢ost and accumulated depreciation of £1.02 billion, leaving a nel book value of %9797 million, This
investment in capital asse1s includes land, buildings, improvements, equipment, infrastruciure and construction in
progress. Infrastructure assets are items that are normally immovable and have value only to the City, such as
roads, bridges, streets, sidewalks, drainage svstems, lighting systems, and similar ilems.

The total increase in the City's investment in capital assets for the current fiscal vear was abour 10.1% in terms
of net book value. However, actual expenditures to purchase or construct capital assets were $122.5 million for
the year, Most of this amount was used for the purpose of constructing or reconstructing buildings and building
improvements. Depreciation charges [or the vear totaled $32.5 million. Additional information on the City's
capital assets can be found in note £ of the notes (o the basic Gnancial statements.

Lang=Term Obligations

Dbt Adminisiration — The authority of the City 1o incur debt is poverned by federal and state laws that restrict
the amounts and purposes for which a municipality can incur debl. At year-end, the Citv had $893.5 million in
General Obligations Bonds principal outstanding — an increase of 2.2 % aver last year,

The key factors in this increase were the issuance of the February 1, 2004 Series A $100.9 million General
Obligation Bonds, 335.9 million of which were Refunding Bonds, Additionally, the City 1ssued $42.3 million of
General Obligation Refunding Bonds, 2004 Series B dated April 1, 2004

General obligation bonds are backed by the full faith and credil of the City, including the City's power o levy

additional taxes to ensure repayment of the debt. Accordingly, all general abligation debt currently outstanding
has been approved by 8 vote of the City Council,

12 {Continued)



CITY OF BOSTOMN, MASSACHUSETTS
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June 30, 2004

Noter Payable and Other Long-Term Oblivations — The City's peneral long-term notes and other oblizatons
increased by 59,6 million, or 2.7% during the current fizcal vear, The key factors were reductions in judgments
and claims of $5.2 million and leases of $4.9 million, offset by net increases in compensated absences of
£6.0 million and Motes payable — Section 108 of $13.5 mallion.

Additional information on the City's long-term debd oblipations can be found in note 10 of the notes 10 the basic
financial statements.

Bequests for Information

This financial report is designed to provide a general overview of the City of Boston’s finances for all of City of
Bozton's citizens, taxpavers, customers, investors and creditors. This financial report secks to demonstraie the
Ciy's accountability for the money 1€ recerves, Questions concerning any of the information provided in this
report or requests for additional information should be addressed to: City of Boston, Audinng Department,
Boston City Hall, Eoom M-4, Boston, MA 02201,



CITY OF BOSTON, MASSACHUSETTS
Sttement of MNet Asseds
Jumne 30, 2004
{In thousanis)

Prioary government

Crirveromentnl lBusiness<type Componcnt
activitics nctivities Tatal wnits
ALEeie
Cash and invesiments & 2217 525 828 842 207 56T
Cash and investments held by rustees 48,253 45 085 i 235 3L
Feceivables, net
Property tnxes 13,344 1%,554 =
Inbergovernmental 193,530 1493 A3 =
Oither 23,429 — 22429 182,135
THler agaets 4012 3,174 508G 163,05
Camibal assers:
MNondepreciable 52Enz — F22,012 10609
Depreciable, net 457, x50 457,650 17,752
Interal balanees 17,040 (7.0 — -—
Dae fram BMC =y o — I 401
D fram component umits 12324 105,739 129 OpS
Thag from primary govermment - 150
Toinl asscts 2128 R 22468 551 545, TE
Laahilisies
Worrants and ocoounis payabkle LR ) — 4,043 75
Acemed linhilitics — cusrent:
Tax ghatement labiline L0 22,84K) =
Comipensaled absences 33 B0 — 35,806 —
Tudgments and clanms .00 - {3,900 —_
Fuyredl andd reloced coss | 16,089 — 1 1,089
Drarpasitz and ather £2.522 EXT 5 508 1,561
Current parmion of long-term debi and leases 157,220 LS 146,125 1,349
Dise b component umils 1 Kk 150 2L
Dise v BB - = _ T AL
Dhee b primairy povemmien| —_ - s 120 (5
Deferred revenue 14,801 — 14,2101 40121
Mencurrent liabilities:
Bonids dis in moee than ane year TThBET 237,126 106,00 % TE AT
Mones and lease: pavable due in mprs
than ome year 1247415 —_ 154,746
Other nancurment liabilities 171504 — 171514 5451
Tatal linhilities 1,611,570 230077 18500647 i 1 0
Mel agiets:
Inwvestimeent in copital assets, net of
reloted deht L2 B0z — R 34815
Peesiricted for
Capital projecs 55,277 53,177 =
Expendalide tnest 44,798 = 44 708 —
Other purposes 138,865 — | 55,565 (34641
Linrestricied 155,816 {85540 i, 12 31,120
Tatal net essets 5 SI.'I'-'é:TIE {654 417 170 ity

Ses gecompanying wotes 1o basie financial statemmis.



CAUY OF DOSTON, MASSACIILSET TS

Shilcmanl of Activise:
Yeas etalad Jens 30, 1004

{In 2aoiisarads)
Mol {eapeaded revenoe and
 Frofgaim revenues - chargrs iz nel xarh
— e e e S T
Charges fap ETRA kad fEanls and Fernment nra-iype Campaneni
Fatitisns'pray: Eap mervires huti contribmtizns mehvities ciivithes Tatal unlix
Prireery v eranmeal:
samEne el Boy e
Cieseral povermmon 5 T 03 L1 9,535 7,134 _ 471,158 —
Huinisa derviced ELIRD 15 L4 144 L {THMIG) {13,001} ek
TPublic zaler: ALTA%E 135 405 38350 e [BERAELF _ 353 A%0)
Fublic worki A LA 51 T2 (33,715} —_ {E3,721) —
Froperty ared devve | opimeni 115,704 154 [0 —_ R L H —_, {41,909
Farks azd premaninn 13,567 1,20 1,249 1 2 15339} — (9,34 —_
Loy WA b &R e 23 455) — 2330 —_
Echonls TRE T s 401 E54 173001 L ER L — (rchor el £ )] =
Fudic kendth programa 15 54E — - (RS ES - (52 3435 .
Cnainey Im212 136 4,207 —_ Ll4db _ 2044
Jisdjgnzds ad clamm [} Wb - —_ —_ 1,782 - 1,7E2 —_
Ertimmert soats 150 1003 - — [ELLET]] — [EERATI -
Cnher eitgbayes Benclil L1584 — —_ —_ {113 44) HREL R _
State an districl azrensmonts (NI | = == i LI s R T -
(I P e 12,372 = = = [LZ57%] (12378} L,
Ezierent oo Bong. lenm diebe 14 02 i— - - — [ER R It — [ER —
Tioeal povemmenl sciivities 2iE5243 140805 S ATF IESEE - (LTLEN) o, {1,271 500} -
floiness-type activites:
Codivenilezn Ceine 13,541 - o R _ — 14.2K5) (EdZES) —
Horpital hoods 5,265 = — - - [4.255) {5 =
Totel biniseasn-1ype activiliza 1 4381 —_ A28 —_ —_ uEI_Jj. ) R ==
Tetal prisary goecmumen| F L 10E 1450, 4LE WEE! 355‘5$ (1,271,500 19,570 (1,221 3710} —_
! s
Fizaton Fulic Health Commizsian H 116,025 . L 033 Bz - - -— ()
Eadlen Redevelopincsl Actherity 47,302 11,85% 155 = = ), 1)
Tresioes af the Moblic Librany o fe Ciny of Besion 14,501 Bl 12,054 — —_ —_ — (1,753
Exumgiz Developneng and Indintrinl Corporation of Basien 11 257 12,004 15 341 —_ —_ 1,311
Tabal compaorem ureis H E1LEE2 BﬂlIJIT L&, LEY H_ — — = 17,1455
gl Feveans
Taxes
Paopsainy maes, levied M jeucn] puipesss L0 — LA,
Factir 21,350 13345 115390 —
Perviie=ais (o Bei of ives 42,17 — €117 -
ke aned ilulizne nzt tzinl L1574 - 170,570 —_
Iivesirsen oo 15,104 LT LA 20087 3058
Mol bineinas 11,845 1EE4% 16,031
Tt N e = ~
Towal genenl mevesner and nnsfere 1 456054 L1 =58 | A, 554 ool
Changn in nei sascis 134 244 {707 171,154 6415
Hel ancts — bepming of yrar FEam AL 53] Ll ] L1 A8
Fricr periced adjudmeri - e — o} ]
Bt sancts — end ol yras 507,58 [ERA ] 417,504 ﬂ




Asseds

Cash and iovestmenss
Cazh and imvesomenss hedd by usices
Receivables, nel:
Proqerty inxes
Iniergevernmeial
Diepartmental 2ml other

Todal receivables

Dhoe fpoen other fupsds
Do fpoen com ponent usls
Olber assels

Tranl azaeis
Linbilitics 2nd Fund Balnnces
Liabililwes:

Wamants and pocounds payeble
Avocmsex] lighilitie:

Poyroll and related coss

Lzpazitz and ailwr
Deberried revemme
De ta pdher funds
[nie b0 componenl units

Tostal liabalities

Fund halarces {defcitlk

Rezerved for
Encumbsances
[Fulure appropoiations

LInreserved:
Designnbed for suhseqeent years expendunes
Clufezigrated
Beparied dn permanent funds

Toral fand balance
Todnl liakdlities and fumd balanoes

Spr accompanying noles i azic firancial slalements.

CITY OF BOSTON, MASSACHUSETTS
Balange Sheet — Governmental Funds

Jume 30, 2004
{Ln thguaends)

iher Todal
Special Capital wovernmenial governmental
Gencral TCYVenUE prnjects fands Tunds
5 Al a38 116,283 52,004 2 BUEG1S
e i 3,00 43,159 45,253
11,559 il = E= 12,599
17414 106,204 - 1 55,6240
21,748 — — k] 23,134
111,762 115,214 = LR 218,363
25,201 1459 — 26,704
12238 - 12,225
i I — — i1
3 TE2Le 213,590 E5, 784 43,544 1,124,550
- ] 51,147 32,532 4,548l el 0,025
784 — - - s, TE4
4,556 24401 23951 = 4,40
AL I08 - — 12,106
2,144 £,201 - 10,345
120 — o= = 184
133,059 75,18 30LELL 16 292,390
36,112 34,738 50821 a4 141,775
— 50,3 r— 50,37
139,580 — 115 956
T 134,027 (45.918) - 435311
et =t et 447 44,714
573,24 L5885 55,277 44,758 232,140
] 759,219 233,590 B3, 708 45,544 1,134, 550
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CITY OF BOSTON, MASSACHUSETTS

Reconciliation of the Governmentel Funds Balance Sheel 1o the Statement of Met Aszets

Jume 30, 2004

(In thousands)

Total fund balanee — Governmental Fands

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the statement of net assels ane
different because:
Capital assets used in governmental activitiss are nol Anancial resources and
thercfore are not reported in the funds. These assels consist of
Land
Land improvements
Buildings and improvemenis
Furmiture and eguipment
Infrastructure
Consfruction in progress
Less accumulated depreciation

Adjust deferred revenues and receivables to record revenues on an accrual basis
Internal service funds are included in the povernment-wide statements
Bond issuance costs are capitalized in the government-wide statements

Some labilities are not due and pavable in the current periced and therefore are
nod reported in the funds. Those habilites consigt oft
Crenersl oblipation bonds and notes
Capitul leazes
Bond issue premiums
Deferred bond sainslosses
Accrued ntersst on bonds
Payroll and compensated absences
Landfill
Judements and clams
Tax wbatements

Met assets of zovernmental aclivities

See accompanying notes to basic financial statements.

L7

E3d. 160

14,466
25,021
1,024,418
160,075
266,950
507,546
(1,018,814

Th 662

17,307

PH 532

2,508

(1,044,161)
(12.600)
73 43)
0,551
(17,574)
(189.459)
{14.547)
(25 468)
(22 800)

(1.340.701)

ST, 558




CITY OF BOSTON, MASSEACHUSETTS
Statemend of Revesass, Expenditures, and Chanpes in Fund Balances -

Crrermmental Fuesls
Year ended June M), 2004

{1n hamsands)
ihier Todal
Special Capital egvernmental  severnmental
Gieneral rEYVEmue projects fundls funds
Hovenies
Resal el persomal propery tames £ LOEZ5M — — —_— 10851
Excises RE354 —_ — — 65,354
Payments in lie of raxes 4r 571 — 41,371
Fimez 146,347 1% — — i, Tl
Liviestinent ineoeme 2253 175 —_ ¥ AA80
Licerses aml penmits 33800 0 -— —_— EEN ]
Deparimentnl and other 45 556 25N 1.085 U536 i2Aa5l
[nperponeemmental 459 836 156,555 11,917 - E2T,508
Tatal revenues 1,834, |55 I3 U3 18 .52 4 5RE L235ETI
Expenditures;
Carrean:
Giengral govemment 300,131 3175 — {1,552 39, TR
lurmas services 17 T G337 —_ —_ 31,974
Puhlic safety 350,834 21052 —_ — A1 71,505
Puabel i works ETIE 286 — 7,311
Frogumty aml developmens 31, E Rz, 559 - — L7
Parks 2zl recrealzon 11,260 1.230 -— - IZ2AWl
Librany 4089 409 — — T 49K
Sehoals 54, 261 124,556 T4 T
Fulbits haalth prograns 58,762 4 — — 55,848
County — 1244 — — 1002, 42
Judgments and clains 13,5d4) - -— — {3,544
Resirement costs 57 G0 - .- E7.034
Oribser emploves benehis PED 5T — 125,917
Snane and diues assessments 111,061 — — - L1100
Caqital nutlays 195 1,891 131562 i3 134,470
Dkt service 121 9%E X054 — — 123,592
Towal expenditnr 1758811 3R5A10 131,562 ] 2256477
Excess {(deficiency ) of revenues
over sxpendivarss 65,377 14 674 {112 5600 3003 (20,506
Other Dnancisg scursss {(pses):
Lung-lenn debt and capital leass: mawed — 15,000 147 6 — 162,580
Pavmenzs o ssorow agent o refund debi (3117 (o, 5] {3581 — Rl AZE)
Fremiwme an lomg-nemm debi saaed — 11,775 11,775
Transfers in 17.05K) — -— s 17,061
Tatal ather Anancing searces {usss) 146.4%0 12674 112167 — 151,335
ret changs in fisnd balances ELEAG 47 353 (1493 1003 130,720
Fund Lalase: — heginnuzg 441,354 111,512 Rl 41,765 EEE]
Fund halance — ending 5 75230 155, 865 55,277 a8, 79K E32 040

Ser accompanying notss o hasic finencial siatements.



CITY OF BOSTON, MASSACHUSETTS

Eeconciliation of the Statement of Fevenues, Expenditures, and
Changes in Fund Balanee of Governmental Funds to the Statement of Activitics

Year ended June 30, 2004

Net change in fund balances — total govermmental funds 3 130,719

Amounts reported Tor povernmental activities in the statement of activities are
different because!
Crovernmental lunds report capital outlays as expenditures. [n the statement
of activities, the cost of those assets 15 depreciated over their estimated usefil

lives, Capital outlays ($122.501) exceeded depreciation cxpense (532,504), B9 007
Tax revenues in the statement of activities that arc not repored as revenues
in fhe governmental lunds, 26625

Proceeds of long-term debi (3162 985} increase long-term liabilities in the

statement of net assels, bul are included in the operating statement of the

governmental funds. Repayment of bond principal ($135,181) is an expendimre

in the governmental funds, but reduces long-term labilicies in the statement of

net assels, This is the amount by which proceeds exceeded repayments. (27.804)
Bond premivms net (510,659) increase the long-term liabilicies in the statement of

net assels, but are included in the operating statement of the govermmental

funds, Bond 1ssuance costs net (32,552) are expenditures in the governmental

fundsz, before deferred assets in the statement of assers. This is the amount

by which premivms excesded iszuance costs. {8,107
Some expenses reporled in the statement of activities do not require the use of

eurrent financial resources and therefors are not reported as expenditures in the

governmental funds, This amount representz the increase in labilities for

compensated abzences (510,368, pavroll settlements (321,303) and interest

payable (51,274) offset by a decrease in landfill Habilities (531) and judgments

and claims (§3,630), [35,780)
Met income from the internal service fund which 1= presented in the statement
of activities, but not in the governmental funds. 8,602
Change in net assets of governmental activities 5 184,256
L

See accompanying notes (o basic financial statements.
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CITY OF BOSTOMN, MASSACHUSETTS

Aranement of Bevepoes and Expondinres — Budgetary Basis
Ciemezal Fumil = Badget and Actual

Year enchad Jume 30, 2002
(with comnparative actoal amounls for 2003]

{In theesandsy
20d Yariange
T Original Final nver 2003
biedzet badged Actnal (unler] Actunl
Revenuees and odher avaiblahle funds:
Reenl and pessonal property
Laxes, nel 3 LAOSE SO 1065 1,862 1052, 057 s QRE 030
Excises 43,6504 BER S a4, 264 5 118405
Commoenwezlih of Massachusesis SHLaTY S04A1R 521,132 16,613 40217
Dreparmental ard other reseme 37094 17044 S{L950 13,764 4720
Fires 5G 950 2050 ah, 3432 a,392 SH9RS
FPaviments m e of taxes FLA10 AT0610 22,373 4,763 40910
Invesiment income 4 5H) 4380 7,792 3412 1,552
Licenses nnd pemine 21030 I1.050 34300 13, T E{RE D
Dither avablable Tunds 41808 41,808 23533 (18,875 e R [
Taial revenuess nnd
other availabls funds 125 1.ETT 1.B52.057 1,892 787 40,730 1 E50514
Expenditures:
General governmenst Ta4 52,07 TE MDA (13,3159 5441
Humzn services 4,054 231118 12645 173 24850
Puhlic snfey 327,895 JAE,801 05827 (5035 Al EA
Fubilie works 5,11 L300 &7,639 (2350 R 500
Froperty and developmenl FER 26,514 6400 114 34,744
Farks and recrentan 13,00 13,706 13,436 2T 14,680
Libmary 3,531 2, 0E56 14 N84 _ 20T
Sehoals i, 100 Ha6,547 (56,539 i R
Bealea Poblee Health Commission iR 542 48, a2 55,762 —_ §3.8497
Ciamly —_ — — = 4,737
Judgments and clainag A0 3,500k 1%,842 [15542) G0
Crher emploves benslis 132,373 132,377 123 20 [RED) 115,064
Eenmemenl cosls 141,867 141,467 141,867 —_ 130325
State amdl dislet assessmends [ ER Ky 1100,5%50 111,041 (G3] GO0
Dhsint recquitemenis 126,074 123 H66 [ 23 86 121,184
Total expendinane 1.E51.ETT LES2057 1R A2 (36,345 122,017
Excess of revenues and
alber gvailahle finds
aver expeniiines 5 — 4,385 4585 1.7

Spe acenmpanying nobss o basic fnancial statements.



CITY OF BOSTON, MASSACHUSETTS
Statement of Met Assets — Proprietary Funds
Jume 30, M4

{In thousands)

]T.nlr.rflrjsu funcls

Hospital
Canvenlinm FEVERNLE Intermal
cember hienils Taial SRrUVICE
Mssets:
Cusren assers:
Cnsh and mvastmments 4 435 —_ 325 14, 702
Cash and investments held by frustess 22T 14, Tk 45,985 —
Receivables, net - - s
Total current asscts 2,502 1%, Tk iz, 510 1o Gl
Mongcurrent assels:
Due fram other Tunds — — — (i
Dz from component unifs — 114,739 116,739 4]
Crfer asscis 1.42] 1,743 1174 (R
Total assets 258,223 135,14 Taf, 23 2% Ak
Linbilities:
Current Jrabibidzes:
Warrants and pecounts payahle —_ — — 17
Agerued liabilities - — . 104
D o other funds 17,0000 — 17,5000 —
Accrued imlerest piyable 0% 2131 3G —
Current portion of long-term deb 2,780 i, 125 5.90% —
Tetal current liahilines 21,6495 5254 25951 131
Moncarrenl Liahilites:
Special ohbiztion bomds 1A, T — L, T30 —
Fevenue bonds 117,420 1174246 —
Total nancurnent linkilities [ {r, 70K 117,420 21124 —
Tatal liabilities 130,345 125 652 26077 131
Met assers
Unrestricted {102.162) 12,5018 B4 p5d) 16,932
Total net azsels 3 {102.162) ]E-.."'-EIE (R B54) 16,532

Sec accompanying notes 10 basic financial statements.
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CITY OF BOSTON, MASSACHUSETTS
Stement of Bevenoes, Expenges, ared Changes in Met Assets — PFropristary Fursds
Year ended June 30, 204

(10 thousards)
Enterprise Tunids
Tiosgritul
Cunvenotiom revEnue Imtermal
oenler bromnils Total SCEVIEE
Operaling revenues:
Contributions £ — — — Ha 20%
Excize mmes — pledaed for deba servece 23545 — 23 845 —
Digpartmgnial and other 3320 — 3,326 it
Tidal operating revenues 27,171 — 27,171 e 50E
Creraling expinses:
Pavments made an behall of Sae 31,800 —_ 5840 —
Hezlth benefits — — — THMG
Tidal oquerating expenses Bl -— I 75,9268
Cperaiing (hess) income (5,719 (5,719 B.a02
Monopernting revenue {expensel
Intergovernmenial - siate grants 20530 - 200,050
Investment exmings = pleslzed for debd service 55495 5,345
Investment sammgs — athes 35 — 58 ==
Intercsy expemse [5.651% [5.385) {10,59367 —
Total noraperaling sevenue jexpmss) 15337 310 15,647 5=
Income befre mnshess A 110 Q.02% K. h0z
Transfer 1o genezal fund 17 — {1701} —
Chonge in ngl asscls (TSED 310 (072} 8002
Total et assezs — bezinming {54, TR 12 148 (B2 582% T804
Tatal net assets < ending b (102,162 12,508 (36340 16,532

Ses pecompanying mores o basie finascial statements,



CITY OF BOSTON, MASSACHUSETTS

Satement of Cash Flows — Proprictary Fund Types

Year ended June 30, 2002
(1 thowsands)
Enterprise funds
Huspital
Convention revenue tlJI[EI'I'Iil.
cenler bomnds Tt service
Cash fieaws from apemiing activitics:
Cash reccived from axes 3 24 RS — 24,985 54,276
Uiher cash receivisd 3520 -— 3,324 36
Crsh paid 1o vendors — —_ — A K
Cash payments on behalf of State (32,890 = (32,8500 =
ez epsh (used) provided in -
aperations (4,579} 4.5 T 5568
Cash flows from noncaphial financing activitices:
Cimnils recetved from Sgake ELERRE ] — 0,930 —
Interest paid on deht 5, By (32400 (FL0EE)
Lease receipie — 11,734 11,724 —
Translers b other funds { L&, 000 — {1&, 000
Repovment of long-term debd (L3000 (1383 [2.6893)
Med cash provided (used) by
noncagital financing activities {4, QE (1,107} [6.0895] —
Cash flows from investing activities
Investment wcome 38 55 —
Met cash provided by investing
activities 8 — 55 —
[[ecrease) increase in cash and
wnsh equivalents (951107 (L1107 L LEREY e 5o
Cosh and zosh equivnlents, beginning of year 36312 20,8515 27137 14,133
Cosh and cosh equivalents, end of year 5 26502 19,708 4510 19,702

See pocompanying notes o basic finoncial suiemeants.
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CITY OF BOSTON, MASSACHUSETTS
Samtemnont of Cash Flows — Proprostary Fund Types
Woear erded June 30, 20044

Reeconciliztion of operating neans 1o cash
provided by aperating activities:
Oporating ikcome (Jogs]
Reecancilinmon of operaling st {loss)
o met cash provided (osed) by
operEing acuvites:
Changes in aperating assers and Labililies:
Agsaunts recemvable
Criher pssers
Deae (o} Fram other furds
Drae Cio) from companent s
Acoounts pryable and acerved lisbilities

Met cash {ussd} provided by
Lrerating activities

See nooompanying nares 1e basie financial statements,

{1n thownsands)
Eunterprize Numds
Convention Intermal
CENTET T il servict
& {5,719 [5,71%) K602
1,144 L] 116)
S — {1,74n
— — 624
-— {in8a]
5 = {1,211
5 14,570 4,574} 5,360




CITY OF BOSTOMN, MASSACHUSETTS
Statement of Fiduciary Met Assects — Fiduciary Funds
Jume 30, 2004

(In thouwsunds)

Emploves FPrivate
retirement purpose Apency
plans irusis funds
Azsols:
Cash and cazh equivalenis 5 GAR 71,297 20010
Recoivables:
Interest and dividends L3 Tt —— —
Securities snld 16,051 -— -
CHber 86519 1,709 —
Total receivables 111,810 1,76% —_
Investmentz, at Fair vilue:
Momey miarket BTLe93 — —
MMDT 145,427 - —_
Ehart=term investmeants K3, 836 —
DHmastic equity securitics 058,941 — —
Domestic debt securitics 377019 — —_—
International coquity 463,505 — T
Imemational dei 141,034 —
Feal estale 191,997 .
Yenturs capital funds L — —
Total investments 3218 186 — —
Securifies lending shorl-tenn collateral
investment pool 2005 489 — —
Other assets - S0
Teoval nssers 3557013 TR095 2,004
Liabilities:
Accounts pavable 11,733 1,277 -
Securilies purchased B3055 — —
Collateral held on securitics lending 205480 — -
Refunds pavable and other — — 20140
Total liabilities 300,287 1277 208
Miel gssats:
Held in trust for panzion benelns and other purposes . 3 3.236.816 TLELD

Sec accompanying notes 1w hasic financial statements,



CITY OF BOSTON, MASSACHUSETTS

Statement of Changes in Fidusiary Mer Asserz -

Fiduciary Fundsz
Year ended June 30, 2004

(In thousandsz)

Additinns:

Contributions:
Emplovers
Emplovees
[donations and other

Total contributions

Investment carnings;

Met appreciation (depreciation] in the fair value of investments

Imterest and dividends
Less invesiment expenscs
Met investment {losses) eamings

From secunitics lending activitics:
Securities lending income
Less borrower rebates and fees

Met meome from secunities lending activities

Total net investment income {105s)
Intergovernmental

Taotal {loss) additions

Deductions;
Benefits
Eeimbursement to other systems
Eefunds of coninibutions
Adminisirative expenses

Toial deductions
Change in net asseis
Mel asselz, beginning of vear

Met assets, end of vear

e accompanying notes 1o bazic financial statements,

20

5

Employes Privatle
refirement pUrpose
plans Lrusis
158,154 =
103,287 —
= 22,172
261,481 23172
R
ae,278 325
(8, 740 —
595,704 325
(2,150 =
HE s —
596,380 325
25 093 -—
BEG BRI 22457
2090 (4 —
G720 —
11,681 =
2475 24,584
322924 24 854
203,939 (2,387}
267277 T4 206
3236810 71519
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CITY OF BOSTON, MASSACHUSETTS
Moles 1o Basic Financial Statements
June 30, 204

The Finaneial Beporting Entity

The geeounting policies followed in prepacing the accompanying bazic hnancial statements are as follows:

fa)

(b}

fch

Primigey (fovernment

The City of Boston (the City), incorporated as a town in 1620 and as g city in 1822, now exisis under
Chapter 486 of the Act of 1909 and Chapter 452 of the Acts of 19438 of (he Commonwealth of
Massachusetis (the Commonwenlth) which, az amended, constiute the Ciy's Charer, The Meawvaor 15
elected o a four-vear term and serves as chief executive officer of the City, The Mayor has general
supervizion of and confrol over the Ciry’s boards, commissions, officers and departments, The
legislatve body of the City is the City Council, which consistz of thirteen elected members serving
Lo year lerms.

The accompanying basic financial statements present the City of Boston and s component units.
The component units discussed below are included in the City’s reporting entity becavse of the
significance of their operational or Gnancial relationships with the Cify.

Blended Componene Unit Disclosure

The following component unit has been presented 2z g blended component unil {included in the
pramary government) becavze (he component uwml provides services almost exclosively o the
PTIMErY SOVernment:

State-Boston BEelirement Svstem (SBES) - The 3BREE 15 a defned benefit contributory
refirgment svstem created under sfafe statute, It iz adminiztered bw a Retirement Board
comprised of five members: the City Aunditor, who serves ex officio; too individuals elected by
participantz in the svatem; a fourth member appointed by (he Mavor and 3 G0th member
chosen by the other members, The 3BRS provides penzion benefifzs to retired City employees,

A complete et of Anancial statemnents for SBES for the fiscal year ended December 31, 2003 can be
obtained hrough the City Avdilor™s office, Room M4, Ciry Hall Plaza, Boston, Massachusells
022007,

Ixeretely Presented Component Units Disclosare

These component wnilg are reporied in & separate column (o emphazize that they are legally zeparale
from the City but are included becavse the City i finencially accountable for and 15 able to impose
its will on e orgamizations. Unless otherwize indicated, (he notes (0 (the basic Dnaocial stalements
pertain only to the primary government because cenain disclosures of the component units are naot
sigmificant relative to the tofal component units and to the pnmary government. A desenption of the
component units, eriteria for inclusion and their relationship with the City are as follows:

Boston Redevelopment Anthority (BRA) — The BRA is a public body politic and corporate
constituiing the Ciy's redevelopment authority and exercising the powers of a planning board
for the City. The BRA is governed by a five-member hoard, four of whom are appointed by
the Mayvor. Iis purpose 5 to provide plaoning support for major construction and
redevelopment activily in the Cicy,

27 (Continued)
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Economic Development and Industrial Corporation of Boston (EDIC) - The EDIC is a
body politic and corporate and an instumentality of the Commaomwealth. It is governed by the
same persons appointsd es members of the BEA board. The EDIC has varous powers o assist
induztrial development projects in the City and together with the BEA assists the City wilh iis
cconomic development function.

Boston Public Health Commission (PHC) — The PHC 12 & body poliie and corporate and
public instrumentality of the Commonwealth, established by Chapler 147 of the Actz of 1595,
PHC iz governed by a seven-member board, six of whom arc appointed by the Mayor and
confirmed by he City Counecil, and one of whom 15 the chief executive officer of the Boston
Medical Center (BMC), The PHC is responsible for the implementation of public bealil
proerams in the City.

Trustees of the Public Library of the Cily of Boston (TPL) - The TFL 15 o nonprofit
organization qualified &s a tax-exempt entity under Section 301{c)(3) af the Internal Revenue
Code. Trustees of TPL are appointed by the Mavor. The TPL was cstablished o benefit the
peblic library svstem of the Cily.

The financial statements of the discretely presented component units are included for their respective
fscal vear-ends, which 15 on June 30, 2004,

Complete financial statements of these dizcretely presented component unitg can be obtained through
the City Audifor’s office; Koom M-4, City Hall Plaza, Boston, Massachusetis 02207, In addition,
condensed Dnancial statements for the discretely presented component units are included in note 17,

Helaved Organizations

The Mayor 12 also responsible for appointing members of the goverming bodies of the Bosion
Heuzing Authority, Boston Industrial Development Finance Auothority and Boston Water and Sewer
Commission; however, the City’s accountahility for these organizations does not extend beyvond
making these appoiniments,

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

The accounting policies of the City of Boston, Massachusetts, conform to accounting principles generally
accepled in the Uniled States of Amenca as applicable to povernmental units as presenbed by the
Crovernmental Accounting Standards Board (GASE). The following is a summary of fhe more gignificant
policies followed by the City:

fa

Coovernmeent=Wide and Fund Financial Stuotemenis

The zovemment-wide financial statements (Le., the statement of net assets and the statement of
changes in nel asgets) report information on all of the nonfiduciary activities of the primary
government and its component umits, For the most part, the effect of interfund activity has been
removed from these statements. Governmental activities, which normally are supported by taxes and
intergovernmental revenues, are reported separately from basiness-type aciiviies, which rely to a
significant extent on fees and charges for support. Likewise, the primary government is reported

2B ([ Continued)
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separately from certain legally separate compomnent wnity for which the primary government iz
financially accountahle.

The statement of activities demonstrates the degree to which the direct expenses of a given function
or segment are offset by program revenues. Direct expenses are those that are clearly identifiable
with a specific function or seoment. Program revenues mclude 1) charges o customers or applicaniz
who purchese, use, or directly benelit from goods, services, or privileges provided hy a given
function or segment and 2) grants and contributions that are restricted to meeting the operational or
capital requirements of a peritcular function or sepment, Taxes and other items nol propecly included
among program revenues are reporied instead as poneral rovenies.

Scparate financial statements are provided for governmental funds, propristary funds, and Gduciary
funds, even though the latter are excluded from the sovernment-wide Dnancial statements, Major
individual governmental funds and major individeal enterprise funds are reporied as separate
columng in the fund financial statements.

Measurement Focus, Basiz of Acconnting, and Financial Stalement Preseniation
Government=-¥Wide Financial Statements

The government-wide financial statements are reported using the economic resources measurement
Soons and the gecrwal basiv of aceounting, as are the proprietary fund and fiduciary fund financial
statements, Reverues are recorded when camed and cxpenscs are recorded when o hability s
incurred, regxardless of the timing of related cash flows. Properly faxes are recognized ag revennss in
the vear for which they are levied. Grants and similar iterns are recognized as revenue as soon as all
eligihility requirements imposed by the provider have been met.

Amounts reported gz program revernes oclude 1) charges @0 customers or applizaniz for goods,
services, or privilepes provided, 2) operating grants and contributions, and 3) capital grants and
contributions, including special assessments. Intemmally dedicated resources are reported as general
reveres tather than as program revenues, Likewise, zeneral revenves include all taxes,

Governmental Fund Finaneial Statements

Ciovernmentzl fund finencial statements are reported using the cwerend Swancial  resources
measirementys focuy and the modified gooreal basis of socoumting. Revenues are recognized a5 so0on
as they are “susceptible to accrual™ (i.e., both measurable and available.) Revenues not considened to
be avaluble are recorded as deferred revenue,

The City applies the susceptible to acerual eriteria to property taxes and intergovernmental revenues.
In applying the susceptible to accrual concept to intergovernmental revenues, there are essentially
two bypes of revenues. In one, resources musl be expended on the specific purpose or project before
any amounts will he reimbursed to the City; therefore, revenues are recognized based upon the
amouni of cxpenditures mneurred. In the other, resources are virlually unresiricted and are wsually
revocahle by the prantor only for failere to comply with preseribed compliance requirements. These
resources are reflected as revenues at the fime of receipt or carlier if the zusceptible o acerual cotena
are met. Propery taxes are recopmized as revenue o the yvear for which taxes bave been lesied,
provided they are collected within 60 davs afier year-cnd.

it (Continued)
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Expenditures generally are recorded when a liability is incurred. However, debt service expenditures,
as well as expenditures related to compensated ahsences and judgments and claims, are recorded
only when payvment iz matore and due,

Froprictary Fund. Fiduciary Fund, and Component Unit Financial Statements

Private-sector standards of accounting and financial repaorting issued prior to December 1, 1989
generally are followed in both (he govermment-wide and proprietary fund financial statements o e
extent that those standards do not conflict with or contradiet guidance of the Governmental
Accounting  Standards Board. Governments also have the oprion of following subsequent
private-sector guidance for their business-rvpe activities and enterprise funds, subject to this same
limitation. The City has elected not to follow subsequent private-sector guidance.

Froprietary funds distinguish eperating revenues and expenses from soreperaiing ilems, Operating
revenues and expenses generally result from the collection of revenue pledged to repay debt. The
principal operating revenues of the City’s enterprise funds are lease receipls and excise taxes. The
principal operating revenues of the City"s intemnal service funds are charges to ather funds for health
insurance. Operating expenses for enterprise funds and intemal service funds include the intercst,
administeative expenses, and vendor payments. All revenues and expenses nol meeting this
definition are reported as nonoperating revenues and expenses.

Governmenial funds — The City reports the following major governmental funds:

The generdd fund 12 the Cily's pnmary operating fund. It accounts for all financial resources of
the general government, except fhose required 1o be accounted for in another fund.

The special revenue find accounes principally for the activities funded by federal and state
grant revenue sources and certain other revenues that are legally restricted o expenditures for
specifled purposes.

The capital activities fund accounts for bond proceeds and gramt revenues used for the
acquisition of construction of the Cily capital facilities.

Praprietary funds — The City reports the following major proprietary funds:

The convenfion cenler fimd accounts for the City activities related o the financing for the
construction of & new stae-owned convention center. Revenue debt issued in connection with
thiz fund 15 payable solely by specified Iocal and state receipis,

The fraspital revenue fbond find accounts for the activities related to the Boston City Hospital
Revenue Bonds. These Bonds are pavable solely from the mortgage note payments received
from fhe Public Health Commission. These Bonds are repaid from a pledged revenue source
from PHC,

Fiduciary funds - Additionally, the City reports the following fiduciary fund types:

The privite-purpose frust fund 15 used to sccount for resources legally held in trust for the
benefit of individuals, private organizations, or other povernments.
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The pension trust fnd accounts principally for the activities of the State-Boston Employecs
Retirernent System, a blended component unit, which accumulates resources for pension
bencfit payments to retived City employess,

The agency fund is used o report funds held by the City in a purely custodial capacity.

The City also uscs an internal service fund to account for its self-insured health costs. Although the
fund is presented In a separate column in the sccompanying Onancial statements, it 15 ool conzidered
a major fund.

As a general mle, the effect of interfund activity has been eliminated from the government-wide
financial sfatements.

When both restricted and unrestricted resources are availahle for use, it 15 the City’s policy to use
restricted resources first, then unrestricted resources as they are needsd.

Cash Equivalents

For purposes of the combined statement of cash flows, investments with original maturities of three
months or tess when purchased are considered to be cash equivalents.

Bagizs of Investment Valuation

Investments are presented in the accompanying basic financial statements at fair value. Where
applicable, fair values are based on quotations rom pational securites exchanges, except for cemain
investments of the Slate-Boston Retirement System which are described in notes 5 and 11. Further,
income from investments is recognized in the same fund as the related investments.

Interfund Receivables and Payables

Activity between funds that are representative of lending/horrowing arrangements outstanding at the
end of the fiscal vear are referred to as either “due to/from other funds" (i.e., the current portion of
interfund loans} or “advences toffrom other funds™ (Le., (he noncurrent portion of interfund loans),
All other owtstanding balances between funds are repomed as “due toffrom other fund=" Any
residuel balances outstanding betareen the povernmental activities and business-ivpe activities are
reporied o the povernment-wide fnancial statements as “inlemal balances.”

Advances between funds, as reported in the fund financial statements, are offsel by a fund balunce
reserve account inoapphicable sovernmental funds 1o imdicate that ihey are not available for
appropoation and are not expendable available financial resources.

Uneollectible Tav and Other Receivables

All receivables are shown nel of an allowance for uncollectibles, Amounts considered to he
uncollectible are based on the tvpe and age of the related receivable,

Capital Assets

Capital asserz, which include property, plant, equipment and infrastrocture assets {e.g., Toads,
bridees, sidewalks, and similar items) are reported in the applicable governmental or businezs-fype
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activities columng in the povernment-wide hnancial statements, Capital assels are defined by (he
City as aszeis with an initial, individual cost of more than $23,000 and an estimated wseful life in
excess of bwo wears. Such sssets are recorded at histooeal cost or estimated histoncal cost 1f
purchazed or constrocied, Donated capital azsets are recorded al estimated fair market valve ar the
date of donation. Any significant construction commitments arc encumbered at year-cnd in the
City's Capital Project Fund.

The costz of normal maintenance and repaics that do nol add 1o he valee of the assel or materially
extend assets” lives are not capitalized.

Property, plant, and equipment of the pomaery sovemment, as well as the component units, 15
depreciated wsing the straight-line method over the following estimated useful lives:

Asgets Yeoars
Buildings an
Building improvemenis A
[nfrastruciure 3
Land improvements - major £l
Land improvements - playgrounds 15
Computer upgrades [
Equipment and machinery [
Computers and related equipment 3
Furniture and fixtures 3
hotor vehicles 3

Contpensaied Absences

Emplovess are sranted sick and vacation leave in varning amounts. Upon refirement, ermination or
death, cerfain emplovess are compensated for unused sick and vacation leave (subject 0 cerain
limitations) at their then current rates of pay. The portion of the liability related to unused sick and
vacation time thal has matured or 5 due as of June 30, 2004 15 related o the voluntary retirement
incentive and is recorded in the governmental Tund fnancial statements, The unamorized portion 1
presentsd in the povernment-wide statement of net assets. The hability for vacation leave iz based on
the amouni earned bul pol used; for sick leave, 1115 based on the amount accumulatsd at the balance
sheet date (vesting method). The lizhility for both amounis is calculated based on the pay or salary
riles i effect at the balanee sheet dote,

Long-Term Obligations and Related Cosis

Premiums, discounts, and issue costs — In the sovernment-wide financial statements, and
proprietary fumd tvpes in the fund foancial saements, lopg-term debi and other long-term
obligations are reported as liabilities in the applicable governmental activitics, husiness-type
selivibies, or proprisfary fund type statement of net assetz, Bond premiume and discounts, as well az
issuance oosiz, are deferred and amorized over the life of the bonds vsing the effechive interest
method. Bonds pavable are reported net of the applicable bond premium or discount. Bond izsswance
cogls are reported as delerred charges and amortized over the term of the related debt.
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In the fund financial statements, govemmental fund types recognize bond premiums and discounts,
az well as bond issuance costs, during the current period, The face amount of debt iszued 12 reported
az other fnancing sources. Premiums received on debt issusnces are reporied as other financing
sources while dizcounis on debl issvances are reported az otber financing uses, Iszuance cosis,
whether or not withheld from the actual debt procceds received, are reported as debr service
expendiiures.

Arhitrage Rebate — Rebatable arbirrage earnings are calculated for the City by third parties and
accounted for as a liability in the general fund to the extent it is “due and pavable.” At Junc 30, 2004,
an accumulated arbitrage rebate habahity of 31.9 million was recorded in the general fund.

Fund Eguity

In the fund financial statements, governmental funds report reservations of fund balance for amounts
that are ool available for appropoation or are lesally resimcted by outside perbies for use for a
speeific purpose. Designations of fund balance represent tentative management plans that are subject
boy chiamre,

Tax Abaterrent Befunids

Matured tax abatement refunds that are due and payable at June 30 have been recorded as a liability
in the peneral fund. Other refunds heve been recorded 1o the zovernment-wide statement of net
assets,

Landfill Closure and Postcelosure Cave Costs

State and lederal regulations require the City to place a final cover on iz Gardner Street landfill site
when it stops accepting waste and to perform certain maintenance and monitoring functions at the
site for 30 vears after closure. At June 30, 2004, 100% of the Gardner Street landfill site had been
uzed and bad nor aceepied selid waste for several vears, The City has completed the covenng of this
site in accordance with applicable laws and regulations.

The tmal current cost of landfill closure and postclosure care i= an cstimate, subject to changes
resulting from inflation, deflation, technology or oiher changes in applhicable laws or regulations,
Such costs are recognized as cxpenditures in the general fund to the extent that they are due or
mafured and are expectad (o be pard with expendable available financial resources. The total abilite
5 reported in the government-wide statement of net assets, Expendineres related 1o the Gardnsr
Streel landfill site closure and posiclosure care in fiscal 2004 were approximately 531 thousand,

Llse of Estimatos

The preparation of the accompanying financial statements in conformity with accounting principles
generally accepted o the United States of Americs requires management o make estimates and
arsumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and dizclosure of conlingent
assels and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues and
expenses during the reporiing period. Actual results could differ from those sstimates.
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Shert-Term Deb

Druring fiseal vear 2004, the Ciry had no shor-term debt issued or outstanding.

Budgetary Data

The peneral fund is the only fund for which a budget is legally adopted. The budgets for all departments
included in the general fund of the City, except the School Department, are prepared under the direction of
the Mayor and City Council. The School Department budget 15 prepared under the divection of the School
Commiltes,

Original and supplemental appropriations are submitted by the Mayor, approved by the City Council and
lapse at yvear-end unless encumbersd. The legal level of control over approproations 12 af the department
level. Amendments to the original budget must be approved by the City Council, except for a reallocation
of appropriations of up to 53 million which the Mayor may approve. Further, the City Auditor, with the
approval of the Mavor, may make trunzsfers from any appropriation (o any ofher appropriation for purposes
of eliminating deficits before closing the books for the fiscal vear. After the close of the fiscal year, the
City Auditor may, with the approval of the Mayor, apply any income, taxes and funds not disposed of and
make trunsfers from any appropration o any olher appropriation for (he purpose of closiog the accounis
for the fizcal year. There were no supplemental appropriations, other than the aforementioned transfers, for
the fiscal vear ended June 30, 2004,

The City must establish 1 property tax rate each year so that the resulting property tax levy will comply
with the limits required by Proposition 2-1/2 (note 6). The tax levy must equal the sum of (a) the aggrepate
of all annual approprations [or expenditures; plus (b} the regerve accounis described in the following
paragraph: plos (¢} provision for the prior fiscal vears’ deficits, if anv; less (d) the aggregate of all
NOAPrOpErTY tax revenues projected to be received by the City, including available funds, in amounts
veriified or approved by the Commonwealih for tax cale purposes,

In accordance with the 1986 amendmenis to the Funding Loan Act of 1982, the City has establizshed two
reserve funds, The first 12 a budget reserve fund which 15 required to be funded in stages o a final level of
2-172% of the poor vear's overall deparimental appropriatons, except (he School Department, by ihe
beginning of fizcal 1990, It is available 1o be applied to exmraordinary and unforeseen expenditures. The
sccond 15 a separate reserve fund of 1% o 2-172% of the current wear appropriation of the Schoaol
Drepartment 1o be applied o overexpenditures in that department,

The City's general fund budget is prepared on & basis other than accounting principles generally accepted
in the United States of Amenca (GAAP) The “actual” results column in the statement of revenves and
expenditures — budgerary basis — gencral fund is presented on a *hudgetary basiz™ to provide a meaningful
comparison of actual results with the budzet. The major differences between the budget and GAAP basiz,
where applicable, are that:

(2} ERewvenues are recorded when cash is received except for real estate and personal property taxes are
recorded as revenue when levied (budgzet), az opposed (o when susceptible (o acerual {GAAT).

(b1 Encombrances and contimung appropriations which are recorded as the equivalent of expendimres
(budget), as opposed to 8 reservation of fund balance (GAAP).
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(cl Cenain zchivities and iransactions are presented in separate funds (GAAP), rather than as
components of the seneral fund (budzet).

(dy Amounts raised for the pricor vears” deficits and available funds from prior wears” surpluses are
recorded as revenue items (budeet]), but have no effect on GAAP revenues.

I addition, here are cerlain difTerences in classilications between revenues, expendiiures and ransfers,

The following reconciliation summarizes the differences berween budgetary and GAAFP basiz accounting
principles for the vear ended June 30, 2004 (in thousands):

Excess of
Other revenue amnid
financing uther
SOEFCEE financing
Revenue Expenditures {uscE). nek SOUTCEE
As reported on a budpaiary basis L 1,592 TR [ e — 4 385

Adjusimients:
Plewvemues 1o madified acersal
hasis 25017 -— - 25017
Expendinores, encumbrances, and

aceruals, met — (T2, 4640 —_ T24464
Free cash uged {20,111 -— —_— {20,006
Reclassifications:
Srate-funded weachers'
relircment ¢osLs (550840 (33,6840 —_— —
Convention Cender fund revene (17,000 —_ 17 (el —
Transfars (2932 (3.,443) (511} —
As reponted on o GAAF basis 5 LE24. 188 L.758.811] [ 64845 21,8464
= ekl ae——m | ee———ww T

Dieposits and Invesiments

State and local statuies place cerfain limitations on the nature of deposits and invesiments available o the
City. Deposits, including demand deposits, money markets and cemificates of deposit in any one financial
imstilution, may nol exceed cerain levels unless collateralized by the fnancial instution involved.
Investments may be made in uoconditienally goaranteed ULE, Government obligations having maturities of
a vear or less from the date of purchase, or through repurchase agreements with maturities of no greater
than 90 davs in which (he vnderdving secorities conzist of such obligationz, Other allowable investmenis
include anthorized honds of all states, bankers' acceptances, commercial paper rated within the three
hirhest classifications established by rating apencies, and uniizs in the Massachusetts Municipal Depository
Trust (MMDT) The Treasurer of the Commonwealth of Massachusens oversees 1he financial management
of the MMDT, a local investment poal for cities, towns and other state and local agencies within the
Commonwealth, The Citv's fair value of itz iovestment in the MMDT represents their value of the pool’s
sharcs.

35 (Continued)



CITY OF BOSTON, MASSACHUSETTS
Mates 1o Basic Financial Statements
June 30, 2004

The City’s pension and certain other trust funds heve additional investment powers, mosl nedably the
ability to invest in eommen stocks, corporate bonds and other specified investments.

frr)

)

Deposits

The City categonized deposils according to the level of risk assumed. Category 1 includes deposits
which are fully insured or collateralized with securities held by the entity or its agent in the entity’s
nime. Category 2 includes deposits fhat are collateralized with securities held by the pledging
financial instinotion’s trust department or agent in the entity’s name. Category 3 includes those
deposits that are not collateralized. The City's deposits at June 30, 2004 are as follows
{in thousands):

Culegory Total hank  Carryving
1 2 3 balance amount
Total cash deposils b 2317 — 94,825 97,142 TE.GER
s e

Outstanding checks largely account for the difference between the bank balance and the carrying
amount of deposiis.

Tervestneenis

The Ciy and SBERS categorize investments according to the level of nisk assumed. Category |
incledes investments that are insured, registered or held by the entity or its agent in the entity’s
name. Category 2 includes uninsured and unregistered investments held by the counterparty's trust
department or agent in the entity’s name. Category 3 includes uninsured and unregistered
invesiments held by the counterparty, or by its trust department or agent bul not in the entity’= name.
MMINT, other muival fonds, pooled lunds, venture capital funds and real estate investmentis are pot
categorized. The City's investments are as follows (in thousands):

Primary government Category
June 30, 2004 1 2 3 Fair value
Categorized:
115, Government
abligations 5 — 965 - Qa5
Dbt securities — 15,774 15,774
Equity securities — 14,550 39106 53,656
5 —_ 31,289 39,100 T0.395
_ N
Mot categorized:
Repurchase agrecments T8, 346
MMDT 47,102
Muual funds 72484

b 918,327
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Category
SBES - December 31, 2003 1 2 3 Fair value
Caieaorized:
Investments:
Shon-term invesimenls 5 23835 —_ #3830
Domestic equily Securilies 25,544 — — 023844
Damestic debd 2ecuntics 286018 —_ —_ 286,218
Intermational cquity 405,332 - 405,332
Tndermational deb 135,776 — 135,770
Securiticz on 1oan with
noencash collatemal:
Diomestic deht secunies 10,883 — —_ 10,883
[nternational equity 484 - -— i B8
§  LB32ET3 = — 1,852,873
Mot catepromizest:
Securities on ioan with
shori-term collateml
imvestmient pool (zosh):
Droanestic debt secuntes JooE
Intematinnal debt secunities 5263
Drnestic equily securitics 62,907
Infernational sguity 51,280
Securifies lending shori-term
collateral investmend pool 205,489
Investments:
MM 12427
Pooled funds BrLa0s
Eeal estate 4] SaT
Venture capital funds B2VEV

i 34M673

The composition of the City"s bank deposits and investments fluctuates depending primarily on the
timing of real estate tax receipts, proceeds from borrowings, collection of state and federal aid and
capital oullays throughout the vear.

{6}  Property Taxes

Feal and personal property taxes are based on vaines assessed as of each January 1. By law. all taxable
property must be azsessed al 1005 of fair cash value. Also by law, property taxes must be levied ar leasi
30 days prior to their due date. Once levied, these taxes are recorded az receivables, net of estimated
unc¢ollectible balances. Property tax revenues have heen recorded wsing the modified accrual basis of
accounting, described in nofe 2,
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The City bills and collects its property taxes on a quarter]y bagis following the January 1 assessment. The
due dates for those quarterly tax billings are Auvgust 1, Movember 1, February 1, and May 1. Property taxes
that remain unpaid after the respective due detes are subject to penalties and interest charges.

Based on the Citv's expenience, most property laxes are collected during the year in which thev are
assessed, Liening of propertizs on which taxes remain unpaid occurs annually. On November 14, all
properties with unpaid fiscal 2001 property taxes were liened. The City ultimately has the right o foreciose
on gl properties where the {axes remain unpaid,

A statewide property tax limitation known as “Proposition 2-1/2" limits the amount of incréaze n the
property tax levy in any fiscal year. Generally, Proposition 2-1/2 himits the total levy to an amount not
sreater than 2-1/2% of the tolal assessed vakue of all taxable property within the City. Secondly. the tax
levy cannot increase by more than 2-1/2% of the prior year’s levy plus the taxes on property newly added
to the tax rolls. Certain provisions of Proposition 2-1/2 can be overridden by a City-wide referendum,

Reeeivables

Receivables as of yvear-end for the government's individual major funds, nonmajor funds and internal
service fund, including the applicable allowances for uncollectible accounts are a5 follows (in thouzands):

{Hher
Speckal nENNERjor Infernal
General revenoe funds BCrVice Tatal
Receivables:

Property ties 5 A AN — — - A0
bt axes 1454011 - - —_ 145,011
Irierpoaernmental 71414 116,216 — —_ 103,630
Oleer 34501 L] 195 5,041

Cimoss recevables 257,306 16216 RS 205 414,281
Le=z nllpwgnce for unoollectibles {1R5.6240 —_ — — (IRA.G24)

= R T e 5 4 5 wng
Met tozal Tecmivahles 5 111,762 116206 3RS 295 "EQ:'E'&

Governmental funds report deferred revenue in connection with receivables for revenues thal are not
considered to be available to hguidate labilities of the current period. Governmental funds also defer
TEVETIIE TecoEnilion in connection with respurces that have been received. but not yet earned. At the end of
the current fiscal vear, the various components of deferred revenue and uneamed revenue reported in the
sovernmental funds were as follows (n thousandz):

Unavailable TUnearned

Delinguent propery taxes receivahle (general fund) 5 17.307 —

Dugg from component uits —_ ]2.15_0

Oiher —- 2651
Total deferredfunearned revenus for

povernmental funds i 17,207 14,801
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(%) Capital Asscis

Capital asset activity for the year ended June 30, 2004 was ax follows (in thousands):

Primary Government

Beginning Ending
balance Inereases Decreases balance
Ciovernmental acfivities:
Cupital asseiz ool being
deprecinied:
Land 5 14,466 - - 14 Ak
Constraction in progress AT3,752 111520 (77.526) 207,546
Total capital gssets not
being depreciated dRE218 111320 {77.526) S22
Capital asseis being deprecinted:
Land improvements 1,687 BaM - 25,021
Buildings and improvements D3d B30 30,508 — 1025418
Furniture and equiprisnt 142345 17,720 PaL0TS
Infrastructure 243,801 25,050 264 O50
Tenal capital assets
being depreciated 1387757 BRI — 1476, 464
[ess accurmulated depreciation for
Land improvements &.00% 36 =2 7654
Buildings and improvements TR3, 142 B2h5 —_ T 027
Fumiture and cquipment 10k 134 15,543 == 125,079
Tnfrastruciure BEA436 7,638 = 24,074
Total sccummulated
depreciation GHE 310 3E.50d == LO1E.EL4
Total capital assers
being depreciated, net 401.447 56,202 - 457,650
Ciovemmental aclivilies
capilal assels, et 5 BR0.665 167,523 [T'-',S-l{':é UG RLk
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Depreciation expense was charged to functions/programs of the primary government as follows:

Crovernmental activities:

Gieneral povernment k3 B.348
Human services 201
Public safery 6,794
Public works, including depreciation of general infrastruciure assats E.549
Property and development 1172
Paris and recreation 1237
Lihrary OE1
Schools 4,006
County 326

Total depreciation expense — governmental activities -3 32,504

(9 Inderfund Receivable and Payable Balances

Individual fund and dizcrefe component unil receivable and payable balanmces at June 30, 2004, are as
[ollows {1n thousandz):

Interfund balamnees Receivable Pavable
General 5 25,201 2044
Special revenus 1,499 £.201
Convention Center -— 17.0:00
Internal servicse Hds —
Balances at June 30, 2004 & - 27345 27.343

The purpose of the internal balances is o fund cash lows due 1o iming differences between receipts and
dizbursements (in thousands).

Dviserete component unit balances Receivable Pavable
Primary government:
Creneral 5 12,255 18D
Hospirtal revenue hond 116,739 —
Internzl service 41 —
129065 180
Dizcretely presented component unirs;
TPL — 0
PHC 130 120,056
1R 129,065
Balances at June 30, 2004 5 129,245 129,245
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Governnrental Aciivity Obligations

Bomels amd nnles pavable:

Rencral olliganion refunding bomds dated 47104
Geapmal obligation refunding boms deed 20104
Ceneral obligation refunding boeds dated 20003
Czznieml obligation refundivg Bomda dated 1171502
Cizneml chligarion refunding bomds dated 871502
Feneral chparion bonds daped 2002

Genem| ehligation refundisg bonds daied 4711501
(eneral ohligation bends dabed 271401

Ceeneral vhlipation bowds dated 214K

Creiteral obtipation bonds dabed 10015553

General ehlipation refunding honds dated 270398
Gienneral obdipation bonds dated 1715953

Gieteral ohbipathon bonds dabed 117556

Ceneral ohlipation boeds danal 101555

Gieneral ehlipation bonds dated 901054

Ciaareral eilipation refimding hands daled 208544

CITY OF BOSTON, MASSACHUSETTS
Bides (o Basic Financial Statements
June 30, 2004

Trial gevemmental oblipation bonds paable

Following is a summary of the governmental long-term obligations of the City as of June 30, 2004 {in thousands):

Dulstanding,
Ingcrest heginming Chudstamding, Ihae: wilkin
rafi of vear Addditions Redecions enil of vear Ll LG Ty
2050 5 _— &2 530 41,330 5,525
105100 — 10K, 8710 - L0ETD 3 B0
225500 162,015 — i % 155,150 £ 540
201-5.0% 43,070 - 14,270 6 BIHE 7805
ZEVA-50% 43, N 265 47,745 270
X0-50% U3 R0 — 1, 1510 ET 20 6,051
3A0-50% 51,525 — 4215 47510 2210
4.25-5100% LIK3 250 #3650 i 20 5,360
50-5.75% 531,595 — HEE T 44 155 0,840
325-50% B 50 - 7,700 El1,450 1,635
4 5-5.249% 3545 — 4,010 SALE 4,740
4.5% S0 — 17,325 34 6595 4,620
50% A 3060 — 1%, 100 21,200 54D
SA-525% L& 200 = 500 1A A [HHy
5.0-5.0% 145850 - G40 5,00 5,040
4.0-5.0% 49435 — FA00 45,3158 43 818
k2 ATIETS 143 30 123 590 EG3 M55 128,650
Akl [ahat)
LUzl bl premimms 23,642
Unameized exiess of tedgquismion prics over no camying
amiet of defensad honds 19,551)
Curmenl podue al b.'\l'g-bﬁ'rll. dehd § LIE G
118887

41
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i MNotes Payable and ther Long-Term Obligations

Following 15 o summary of the noles payable and other long-lecm obligations of the City ag of Juoeg 30, 2004 (in thousands):

Chalstanding,
Interest beginning Dlslamding, DFue withim
rafed of year Additloms Heductions end of vear DIEE Fenr
Modes and beases payable:
MWPAT nole payable JERE TN K B,867 - 449 24158 455
Mirtes pavalie — Section 18 EXES ] LR 15,00 L& 46358 1,570
Baond Amticipation Moies daged 202, due 2490 150 fi2 (e 62 00
ol Articipstivn Mobe: dised 203, due 24060 2135% 34, IHHE - - 34,000 -
Leases 17,492 4,780 TETE L2 &) &, 55
Tutal metca gl leasis payahls (KRN 14,14 11551 153,376 BA3
Cther longslerm obligadions:
Tndgments and claims inGle 3oLt g 189 15448 EdT
Campimsated shames 101,545 103,40 10EsR I6E 15 R
Landfill postelosure carne costs 14,578 1] LT
Toial atker kong-tzrm ohligalioes 206,739 15,879 LZ 440 20 160 15 655
Trial notes, leases and other loeg-lerm obligalions g 361820 39,565 0 HD TS 45,165

The payment of liabilities for judgments and claims, compensated absences and landfill postclosure costs is pnmarily the responasibility of
the Cily's peneral fund,
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Business Type Activity Obiigations

Following is a summary of the business type long-term obligations of the City as of June 30, 2004 {in thousands):

Crutstanding,
Interest hegimning Oistnnding, [ue withim
rales ol year Adiditlens Redactlons end of yenr nne year
Coeventsomn Cender fand:
Specmal Ohlgaron Bonds daled 40102 A.0-5.25% i L1750 == 2310 11z2.480 2,730
Fioapiral Beomd Gl ]
Bpecrl Oblsgation Relindsg Bonds, Bosion City
[ospital, dated 8L 20051050 12750 — 3,385 120415 & 115
[etal bemsings typs chbigations 5 2432 550 - pA] F12.805 2505
fuld (deductl
Unamortized bond premiums KR
Unamoisal cacess of feacquisition price over sl camying
(477)

ameent of defeaszd boods
Curreni partinn of long-lerm dehl

b3

(B,205)

227,126
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General Oblization Bonds

The anreal debt service requirements of the City’s general obligation governmental bonds ontstanding as
of June 30, 2004, arc as follows {(in thousands):

Principal Interest Total
Year ending June 3

2005 3 126 6t 39,214 167,504
2006 71,440 34,793 106,233
2007 70,920 11,597 102,817
203 iy, L0 28 827 ad,507
2005 63,4935 253,613 BO_508
2010-2014 2, 350 E7.344 355,604
20152019 [63,080 35,215 195,305
2020-2023 62,960 G, B00 [T

5 E93 485 259,799 |.L85 282

General obligation bonds are backed by the full faith and eredit of the City. The Commonwealth has
approved school construction assistance, subject to annual appropriation by the state legizlature and reports
filed with the Commonwealth by the City, 1o parially provide resources for future principal and intercst
requirements on general obligation school bonds of the City. As of June 30, 2004, such resources expected
to be provided to the Ciry (otal approximately 51835 million from the Commonwealth.

Om February 1, 2004, the Ciry issued E100.9 million of general obligation and refunding bonds,
563.0 million for vanous municipal purposes and 5359 million for the purpose of refunding certain
outztanding general obligation bonds of the City. The proceeds of 3359 million were wsed o refund
$37.7 million of the City’s general obligation honds owstanding, Interest on the bond i= pavahle
semiannually each January 1, and July 1, until maturity in fiscal 2024 and 2013, respectivelv. The cash
flow difference and economic gain (the difference between the present values of the debt service payments
on old and new debt) obtained from this refunding were $1.8 million and $1.5 million, respectively.

On April 1, 2004, the City 1ssued 542.3 million of general obligation bonds for the purpose of refunding,
on a delayed delivery basis, certain outstanding general obhization bonds of the City, The proceeds were
used to refund 5438 million of the City's general ghligation honds outstanding, Interest on the bond is
payable semianneally each February | and August 1, uwntil maturity in fiscal 2012, The cash flow
difference and economic gain (the difference berween the present values of the debt service payments on
old and new debt) obtained from this refunding were $2.5 million and £2.4 million, respectively,

Mo Obligation Debe

The City has outstanding industrial, commercial and housing development bonds pavable solely from
revenies of the respective enterprises that do not constitute an indebiedness of the City and are not a
charge against its gencral credit. This aggregate amount is immaterial to the Gnancial slatements.

Thee City 12 subject to o dual greneral debt imit: the normal debt limit and the dowble debr limit, Such lmils
are equal to 5% and §0%, respectively, of the valuation of taxable property in the City as last equalized by
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the State Department of Revenue. Debt may be authorized up fo the normal debt limit without state
approval. Authorizations under the double debt limit, however, require the approval of the
Commonwealth’s Emergency Finance Board. Additionally, there are many categonies of general obligation
debt which are exempt from the debt limit but are subject to other limitations.

As of June 30, 2004, the City may tzsue §761.6 million of additional general abligation debt under the debt
lmit. General obligation debt of 5401.9 million, subject to the debt limit, and $163.2 million, exempt from
the debt limit, is authorized but unissued as of June 30, 2004,

Motes Payvable and Other Lone-Term Obligations

Al June 30, 2004 the City had bond anticipation notes (BANs) and various other notes outstanding totaling
§150.7 million. The City has the intent and ability to refinance the BANs with bond procecds upon
maturity and thersfore these amounts are clagsified as long term in the accompanying statement of net
pssels,

The annual debt of the City’s notes pavable as of June 30, 2004, 15 az follows:

Principal Interest Total
Year ending June 30

2005 5 2025 5.156 T 151
2006 R 206 5,395 103,601
2007 2,300 2414 4,714
2008 3,809 22032 6,101
2009 2 E36 2,162 4,598
2000-2014 14,7011 8621 23323
201 5-2019 24,222 2245 26,467
2020-2023 2,577 376 2,953

b3 150,676 28661 [ 70,337

[n prior years, the Cily issueed two BAMNs totaling 59 million to fund various school projects that are due
in fisgal 2006, The City is cxpected to issue general obligation bonds to refund the BANs] accordingly,
they have been classified as lonpg-teom oblizations,

In fiscal 2002, the City entered into a permanent loan agreement with the Massachusetts Water Pollution
Abatement Trust (MWPAT) for 513.4 mallion. The loan provides funding for the clesure and postciosure
care costs relating o the City's Gardner Street Landfill. Proceeds are received on a reimbursement bazis
from MWPAT as expenditures are incurred by the City.
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Proprietary Fund Ohligations

The annual debd secvice requirements of the City’s spectal obligation bondz and Boston City Hospital,
Series B, revenue bondsz, custanding az of June 30, 2004 are as follows (o thovzands)

Principal Interest T'ntal
Year ending June 30:

2005 3 2,905 10,514 19419
2006 9,220 10,188 19,408
2007 9,565 6,843 19,408
2008 9.920 G451 19,371
2004 10,360 8,000 19,369
2010-2014 58,600 35,148 06,748
2015-2019 12,873 23,432 96,307
2020-2024 30,930 10,420 41,350
2025-2029 22,520 2,289 24 209

b 232,895 123,2% 356,189

The revenue refunding bonds of the Bosten City Hozpital (BCH) do nol constinate general obligations of
the Citvy and the annual debt service of these bonds has been azsumed by the Boston Public Health
Commission, The Boston Public Health Commission expects (o meel itz oblization on the bonds through
gpplication of a portion of the rent payable to the Beston Public Health Commission by the Bosion Medical
Center Corporation (BMC) for its lease of the former Boston City Hospital., Under ceriain circumstances,
including a defanlt by BMC under the lease, Cily revenues may be required o satizly the debt service
requircments on the Serics B honds.

The Boston Public Health Commizssion has assumed responsibility for paving to the City an amount equal
to current debt zervice on all culslanding general obligation bonds of the City 1zzoed Tor public health and
hospital purposes which amounted o £12.2 million at June 30, 2004,

Defeased Debt — Prior Year

The following prior year transactions met the requirements of an in-substance defeasance:;

# O Apnl 11, 2001, the City tssued 232 0 million in zensral oblization refunding bonds o advance
refund 349.%9 million of 1991, 1994, and 1995 Series Bonds,

#  On bay 12, 1998, the City 1ssued 8779 million in general obligation bonds, dated Apnl 15, 1998, of
which $62.9 million was wsed 1o advance refund 35380 million of 1989, 199, 1992 and 1994
Series Bonds.

* o August Z00DZ, 51278 million of bonds were izsped 10 refond the Bozton City Hospital, Seriez B
Bonds dated June 1, 1963,

»  On February 1, 2003, the City iszued 51620 mallion of general obligation bonds and refunding boods,
g portion of which was used to refund $33.4 million of the City's to finance the acquisition price of
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the building located af 1000 Maszachusetts Avenve and o permanently finance the Cinv's
2250 mallion bond anticipation notes, 2003 Serics A,

# o Movember 15, 2002, the City issued 3430 million of general obligation refunding bondz for the
purpose of rcfunding $43.1 million of outstanding general ohligation bonds of the Citv, 2002

Series O

# (0 August 15, 2002, the City issued 3480 million of general obligation refunding bonds 10 advance
refund certain ouistanding general obligation bonds, 2002 Senes B,

The prncipal amount of debi refuonded through in-substance defeazance fransactions and z6ll cuiztanding
at June 30, 2064 waz approximately 220640 millicn.

Lease Oblirations

The City haz entered inta various capital leaze agreements for equipment acquizition. Pavments under these
agrecments arc subject to annual appropriation and, by statute, are not included in the City’s debt limit
celeulations, Activity in capital leaze agreements dunng fiscal vear 2004 waz as follows (in thousands):

Ohtstanding,
beginning COhutstanding,
Ihate of issnance of vear Additions Reductions end of vear
May 21, 2001 181 — 1E1 —
Oetober 31, 2001 4,034 — 4,034 —
June 5, 2002 1,168 — 473 695
December 20, 2002 12,109 — 4,990 1119
April 21, 2004 = 4,786 — 4.786
3 [ 7452 4,740 H6TE 12600

Assets acguired under capital leascs are included in eguipment under capital assets.

Fulure minimum payments under capital leases and instellment sales as of June 30, 2004 are 3z follows (in

thousands);

2005
2006
007
2008
2009
Total minimum lease pavments
Less amount represeniing interest
Total minimum principal lease payments
Less current portion
Long-term postion ¥

47

6,757
3,066
2,404
a2d
229

13,080
480

12,600
6505

6,095
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The City's commitmenl under operating leases is not significant.

Retirement Plans

)

(i}

Flan Idaxcripiion

The City contrbuoles to the Stae-Boston Retirement System (the Svstem). a cost-shanng
multiple-emplover defined benefit pension plan. The System provides retirement, dizsability and
death benefits to plan members and beneficiaries of the following government units:

(1} Ciry of Bozton

(27 Boston Redevelopment Authority
(3 Boston Housing Authority

(4} Boston Water & Sewer Commission
(3% Public Health Commizsion

(63 Bhenff of Suffolk County

Chapter 32 of the Massachuserts General Laws (MGL) assigns authomity to establish and amend
benefit provisions of the plan to the state legislature.

The System 1= administered by a five-person Board of Retirement consisting of the City Auditor who
serves as a member ex afficio, two members who are elected by the participants, in or rétired from
the service of the System, a fourth member appointed by the Mayor and a fifth member chosen by
the other members.

The City also participates in the Boston Retirement System (BRS) and made benefit payments of
approximately $6.5 million for the vear ended Tune 30, 2004, The number of BRS plan participants
was frozen in 1946, The financial statements of BRES are combined with the Svstem’s; however,
dizclosures for BRS are not material and, thus, are nol presented separately,

Basiz of Accounting

The Svstem's financial statements are preparcd using the accrual basis of accounting. Plan member
contributions are recognized in the period in which the contributions are due. Employer contributions
to the plan are recognized when due and the emplover has made & formal commitment to provide the
contributions. Benefits and refunds are recopmized when dus and payable in accordance with the
terms of sach plan.

Invesimenis of the Svatem are stated as follows:

(a) Bonds are stated at quoted market value.

(b}  Eguity securities are stated ar quoted market value.

(¢] Real estate funds arc stated at appraised value or partner's account value, whichever is
more readily deferminable,

(d) Venmre capital funds are stated at contributed cost or fair market value, whichever is
more readily determinable.

ie) Intermational investments are stated at quoted market value and are included in equities
and fixed income calegorics,
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(1 Cuash iz stated at carmving amount which s reconciled book balance.

Membership

Membership in the Systemn consisted of the following at December 21, 2003, the date of the latest
agtuarial valuation:

Retirees and bepeficianes receiving benelilz 14,006
Terminated plan members entifled o bul ol receiving benefits 0271
Active plan members 20,442
Total membership 43,71%
Total number of parbicipating emplovers &
_———
Conteibutions

Plan members are required to contribute (o the System, Depending on their emplovmant date, active
members must coninbute & range of 3%-9% of their reguler oross compensaton. Members hired
after December 31, 1978 must contribute an additonal 2% of regular compensalion in excess of
330,000, Participating emplovers arc required to pay into the System their share of the remaining
evslem-wide acluarally determined coninbution, which is apportionsd among the employers based
on active covered payroll, The Commonwealth of Massachusetts (the Commonwealth) reimburses
the City for benefitz paid fo school teachers. The Commonwealth alzo reimbursed the System for a
porticn of benefit payments [or cost of living mcreases prunfed before July 1, 1993, The
contributions of plan members and the pamicipating employers are governed by Chapter 32 of the
MGL, The Citv's required and aetual contributions o the System for the vears ended June 30, 2004,
2003 and 2002 were 5137 million, 5134 million, and 3130 million, or 78 million, 586 milhon, and
543 million, net of teachers” retirement, respectively.

During the fall of 1997 the System’s Retirement Board, the City Council and the Mayvor approved
the option for local funding of cost of living adjustmentz, Az a result, a locally Tunded cost of living
pdjustment of 3.0% on the first $12,000 of a retiree’s annoal payment was awarded in fiscal 2002
and Lscal 2001, These cost of bving adjustments will be awarded by the Retiremeni Board cach
wear, except in vearz in which the Retirement Board determines thar such an adjustment would
substantially impair the funding schedule.

40 (Continued)



fe)

CITY OF BOSTON, MASSACIIUSETTS
Mates 1o Basic Financial Statements
Jume €, ZHM4

Lepally Reguired Beserve Acconunts

The balances in the Swvstem’s legally required reserves (on the smmtory basiz of aceounting) at
December 21, 2003 are as follows (in thousands):

Description Agmount Purpose

ANty saviogs fund % 1,051,204 Active members’ contribution balance

ANy reserve fiend 333,114 Retired members” contribution account

Military service credit 47 hembers” contribution aceount while on military
leave

Pension reserve fund 1,07E,833 Amounts appropriated to fund future retirement
benelils

Pension fund TE361R Femaining nel assels

i 3256816

All reserve accounts are funded at levels required by Stale statute,

Securitics Lending

The Public Emplovment Eetirement Adminiztration Commission of Massachusets (PEEAC) has
issped supplemental regolations that permit the Svstem (o engage in securities lending ransactions,
These ransactions are conducted by the System’s custodian, which lends certain securities owned by
the System to other broker-dealers and banks pursuant (o a formn of loan agreement, The System and
the borrowers maintain the right 1o terminate all securities lending transactions on demand,

At the Bvstem’s dircction, the custodian lends the System’s securities and receives cash (ncluding
both United States and foreign currency), United States povernment securities, sovereign debi of
foreign countries, and irrevocable Dank letters of credit as collateral, The custodian does not have the
ability to pledge or sell collateral unless the borrower defaults. Bommowers are required to deliver
cash collateral in amounts equal to no Tess than 100% of (e macker valee of he loaned zecurities,

The Swatem does not impose any restrictions on the amount of securities lent on its behalf by the
custodian, There were no failures by any bomrowers o retum loaned secunties or pay disinbutions
hereon, and there wers no losses from a defaule of the borrowers or the custodian for the years ended
December 31, 2003 and 2002, The cash collateral received by the custodian on each loan was
invested, together with the cash collateral of other qualified tax-exempt plan lenders, in a collective
investment pool. The relationship hetween the average maturitics of the invesment poal and loans
was affected by the matuntes of the Ioans made by other plunz that invested cash collateral in the
collective investment pool, which the Svatem could ol determing, Al December 31, 2003 and 2002,
the System had no credit risk exposure to borrowers because the amounts the System owed the
bommowers excesded the amounts owed (o the Svsiem. Bomower rebatez and fees paid o the
custodian during the vears ended December 31, 2003 and 2002 were $2.2 million and $3.0 million,
respoctively,

a0 {Continued)
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CITY OF BOSTON, MASSACHUSETTS
Motes 1o Basic Financial Statements
June 30, 2004

Al Decemnber 31, 2003 and 2002, the fair value of securities louned by the Svalem amounted o
S217.2 million and 51970 million, respectively, against which wag held collateral of 5233.9 million
and 32042 million, respectively, as follows (in thouzandsz]:

December 31

Short=term collateral investment pool 5 205,489 190,801
Moncash collateral 18,387 13431
Togal 5 223,876 204,232

(2} Commriinrenis

At December 31, 203, the Swstem had contractual commitments o provide 5106 million of
additional funding to venture capital funds.

Chther Postemployment Benefit Thsclosares

In addition to the pension benefits desenibed in note 11, the City prowvides postemplovment health care and
Iife insurance benefiiz, o accordance with state statule and Cily ordimance, o eligible retirees,
Approximately 12,600 retirees meet the eligibility requirements as put forth in Chapter 32B of
Muszachusetts General Laws, The City pavs 75% of Blue Cross/Blue Shield of Massachusetis (BC/BS)
premiums and 9% of HMO premivims for medical and hospitalization incurred by retirees and fheir
dependents. The City also pavs 75% of BC/BS Medicare premiums for cach Medicare eligible retirec. The
City provides for 3082 of the premiums for 325,000 of life insurance for each elipible retiree.

Expenditures of approximately 5639 million for health care and life insurance benefils for retirees are
accounted for on & pay-as-vou-zo basiz in fiscal 2004,

Transfers

Transfers and their purposes during the year ended June 30, 2004 were as follows (in thousands):

Crovernmental Proprictary

funds fund
Conventlion

General cenber

Primary sovormment:
Excess hotel'mote] excise

taxes $ 17,000 (17.000)
i 17,0410 (170007}

&1 (Continued)
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CITY OF BOSTOM, MASSACHUSETTS
Motes to Basie Financial Statements

June 30, 2004

Excess of Expenditures over Budgets

The City had expenditures in excess of their budgeted amounts for the vear ended Jupe 30, 2004 10 the
following categories (in thonzands):

Creneral government:

Collestive bargaining 5 15,483
FPublic zafety:

Fire Department 3858
Public works:

Snow removal 2,366
Judiments and claims:

Execution of courts 15,342
Other emplovee hencfits:

Worker's compenzation fund 1,459
state amd district assezsments i+

i 40,614

The excess expenditures reported above are allowed under the budgetary laws governing the City.

Public Health Svstem

Effective July 1, 1996, the City’s Department of Health and Hospitals and Trustees of Health and
Hospitals, were abolished. Substantizlly all their zsseis and habilivies, including tile to the City's tao
hospitals, Boston Cily Hoespital (BCH) and Boston Specialty and Eehabilitation Hospital (BERH), were
rranzferred o and asswmed by the Bozton Public Health Commizssion (PHC),

Also effective July 1, 1996, the operations of BCH and BEEH were consolidated with the operations of the
Boston University Medical Center under the licepsure and control of the Boston Medical Center
Corporation (EMO),

The PHC recerves the majorty of its funding from federal and state zrants, lease agreements with BRC
and a City appropriation. During fiscal 2004, the City appropriated 55388 million to the PHC, Az described
below, the PHC uses the appropriation to pay debt service on cenain gencral obligation bonds and hase
assistance prand payments o BMOC. The remainder of the appropriation s used for adminisirative purposes
and o support the variows public health programs mun by the PHC, The City has budgeted 538,29 million for
the PHC for fiscal 2005,

Dve from PHOBMO

On July 1, 1996, in connection with the consolidation transection deseribed above, the PHC azsumed a
ligbility of 51498 million for a morgape note due o the Ciy of Boston, In August 2002, thiz note was
refinanced such that the stream of paymentz made by the PHC on the new note will be uzed o pay the
outstanding balance of $122.% million of the City's Special Obligation Refunding Bonds dated August
2002, The PHC receives funding for (he note payvments from the BMC under a leaze agreement whereby
the BMC leases pomions of the former BCH for an initial period of 50 years. Rental payments received
under this lease are equal to the debt zervice costs on the new note and on all City zeneral oblization bonds

52 (Continued)
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Motes to Basie Financial Statements

June 30, 2004

allocable to BCH. These general obligation bonds were issued by the City between December 1967 and
Cietober 1995 and total 512.3 million at June 30, 2004, These bonds pertain o the property and operabions
of the BCH Campus, South Block Campus, BSEH Campus, Emergency Medical Services Operations and
the Long [sland Campas.

In addition, the PHC and BMC sre also responsible for reimbursing the Cily for health insurance,
equipment lease pavments, workers" compensation and other miscellaneous expenses paid for by fhe City,

Payments to SMC

PHC 15 cblizated to make fulure base assistance granl payments 0 BMOC of 310E million each vear
through fiscal 2019

Kizsk Management

The City 15 self insured for peneral habihity, property and casualty (excepd for botler and machinery losses
up o 525 million), werker iojury, wnemployment and certain employee health claims, The City's
Corporation Counsel defends the City in any lawsuits that anse from the nommal course of operations, with
exposure lmited by a state orl cap under Chapler 238 of the Maszachusens General Laws, Except for
certain health care costs described below, judgments and claims are charged to the general fund.

The Ciy's health msurance program, sdminestered by the Health Insurance and Benefie Division, a
program within Human Resources, provides coverage o the Ciry™s employees and retirecs through a
number of Health Maintenance Organizations (HMO) and Blue CrosaBlue Shield of Muassachusetts
(BCEBE) Costs fo the City for the HMOs, of which 10% 15 pard by emplovees, are accounted for in the
general fund and are capped at 3 defined premivom pavment per cmployee.

BC/BE acts as a third-party agent for the Ciy in the payment of the varous clam plans vsed by the City.
Costs incurred for the operation of the BC/BS plans, of which 23% i2 paid by emplovees, are accounted for
in a separate health insurance internal service fund.

The City has implemented o comprehensive nsk Anancing stratesy that includes esteblishing a catastrophic
rizk reserve, comrently with o 37,1 million balance available for fowre lozses. The Ciy bas also improved
systems for maximizing the receipt of federal disaster funds. On Auguost 28, 2003, the City's property
insurance policy went into effect — a one-vear, all-risk catastrophic policy covenng all Cily property assels
up o 230 million, after a 5320 million retention, Any boiler and machinerv-related propeny loss is
additionally insured, after a 250,000 deductible, for up to 32,5 million.
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CITY OF BOSTOMN, MASSACHUSETTS
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Jume 30, 2004

The City has establizhed a liability based on historical trends of previous vears and amtorney s eslimates of
pending matters and lawsuits in which the City is invalved. Changes in the sclf-insurance liability for the
fizcal vears ended June 30, 2004 and 2003 are as follows (in thousands):

Internal service fund

L] 2003
Health and life claims, beginning of year b 725 7.051
Incurred claims 74515 T2.597
Payments of claims attributable to eventz of both (he
current and prior fizcal vears:
Health and life (75.726) [(72,333)
Health and life clams, end of vear % 6,114 T.325

Covernment-wide statements

20Hb4 203
Judgments and claims, beginning of vear % 616 32450
Incurred claims 21,273 19,585
Pavments of claims attnbutable to cvents of both the current
and prior Gzcal years:

Workers' compensation i 16,646 {14,898}

Linemplovinent compensalion (6057 (4,5355)

Court judgmentis (3,170 [2.166)
Judgments and claims, end of vear 5 25 468 30,616

—m

The liabilities above have not heen discounted o their present value, Incurred claims represent the total of
a provizgion for evenls of the current fizcal year and any change in the provision for events of the prior
fiscal years,

There are numerous pending matters and lawsuits in which the City is involved. The City attorneys

estimate that the potential claims against the City not recorded in the accompanying basic financial
statements resulting from such litigation would nel materially affect the basic financial staternents.
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CITY OF BOSTON, MASSACHUSETTS
Motes to Basic Financal Statements
Jume 30, 2004

(17) Discretely Presented Component Units

The following presents condensed financial statements for each of the dizerelely presented component

units;
Comdensed Sabemenl of Met Assets
June M} 200K
{In thazsnnds)
FHC BRA TFL EDTC Tatal
Angels:
Cnsh argl invesiments 5 DL AGD A1, THE 57001 14,294 207474
Cash ard ngvestments helbd by

irusees -— - 3.RED 3580
Receivables, net:

{ither 10223 1445 A5G 17001 112,135
Cibeer mssels 125 540} 3,317 2002 1,223 Tia3 {2
Capial assets;

Memdeprecizhie 1£,713 14T — 1420 1 4G

Cepreciable o5z 1455 [0 T3 i
D froam BMWC 1.401 -— — —_— 1.401
Do from prinsany government 184 — - —- 184

Todal assels 5 255471 142 402 64,251 63,551 545705
Liabilidie:
Warrants and accounis poyahle 5 G150 38ME 2057 4,0k 73404
Accrud lighilrses

Cher — — 1463 2,306 2.50]
Dot BMO T4, 562 _— —_ — T4 562
D b primasy govermiment 1300540 — o - 12455
Daoberred revenne I 6,133 132 & 143 45121
Meancurrent liabilites:

[hzz wilhin ome wear 44 GE3 1544

Dnee in mege than ane year 218 S8 27 18,7352 TH A

Cither =, 20 ~ 1043 G450

Tosnl liakilities ] ti:‘-é‘.ﬂ' 4,170 5204 2| 4 W
Pl amegie
Invested in capilz] nssets, nes

of nelaed debe 14,525 3456 LTS 10,739 34013
Besimcied — 57,037 G624 630461
Unresingted 13008 5,349 1,554 I'!]'._35= 3120

Todal net asscts 3 32,543 s [CIRA 28237 12% 690
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Condensed Sttement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in et Assais

*ear endded Jane 3, 2004
{In thausands)
PHC BRA TEL EDIC Tzl
Crpernting revenues b3 55909 44,705 19, 2R8% 32,0185 157091
ity apprpriation o, TE — — — Sh.7a2
Toial revennes 1176t 41, TS 19,284 32 143 215853
CIpeTaling expenss 49,739 A4.620 14,580 11,957 192536
Excess of revenes
el (ander)
[ L 17,052 RS 4, 70K m 23027
Momppeniting revenie HES - — — Bz
Nenoperating cxpoises (10 E54) {1,082 (11936
Inlerest expense (5,530 - — == {5,520
Intencst ineame 312 = 512
Met change m nel
azscls AL [T i, TR bl ] #H15
Mot asaels, bepinining of year el N 93T Sd,01 % pEAIEL] 121.4%
Prioe peried adjustment — — 1,289 — 1350
et assels, erd of year 5 Bk 5505 il 011 18,237 125690




CITY OF BOSTON, MASSACHUSETTS
State-Boston Retirement Syatem

KEequired Supplementary Information

(Unsudited)
{Dollar amounts in thousandz)

Schedule of Funding Progress

Schedule 1

Actunrial LIAAL @4 a
Actunrial Actunrial accrued Unfanded Fanded percentaze of
walwation walise of liakility AAL (UAALY ratin Covered covered pavredl
flane sl i) [AAL}h i -a} {arh) pavrall e} {{h-a)'e)
DIALNE £ 33ARaA14 5420 242 2036 028 [ L £ 167,492 190,75
Q1403 3,204, %91 5 121,314 1516426 G2 6% 1R T 174,3%
aronnz LITLTI6 4,796,130 LAZ4A14 T0.3% FOSEAIO 135.5%
Schedule of Employers® Contributions
Annual
regquired FPercentage
contribution contributed
Year ended December 31
2003 5 157,064 IR0 %%
2002 152,882 ]
20004 [4h, HE2 LM

Motes to Schedules
Additional information as of the latest actuanal valuation follows:

Yaluation date

Actuarial cost method
Amnortization method
Fempining amortization period
Asset valuation method

January 1, 200

Individual entry age normal

Pavmenl increase at 4.53% per year

Through July 1, 2023

Frve-veur smoothing of investment
sreater (less) than expected

Actuanal assumpiions:

Investment raic of remrn Ll
Projecied salary increases 3084
Inflation rate 5000

Cost-of-living adjustments

57

relurms

3.0%0 an first 512,000 of retirement income
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ﬁify of Boston, Massachusetts

GENERAL FUND

The general fund is the operating fund of the City. It is used to account for all revenues, expenditures
and other financial resources except those required to be accounted for in other funds.
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City of Boston, Massachusetts

Exhibit A-1

GENERAL FUND
Comparative Balance Sheats
June 340, 2004 and 2003
{in thousands)

20

ASSETS

Coash i IR TmIETIS v rerorar e rererere rererererares i 3 GO G3E
Recervables:
Moer vehiele f ol exmige, L Lt 55,270
i T T T TN T TN s 5 £ o S s 5 e e s Thal4
Deparimental andiother o s S Ll 34,261
T U ETH O e e O 510 205 b s 1 e o v v Taedl

003

3 29215

41,175
38,203
T4,528
43,726
E1 025

BT I =g R | P 297 ARG

5617

Alloorance:

Taoe-titlecand possession o e LR LR L (TRe2l)
bdador wehicle £ Boat BXCIB0. .o e s s ———— (24,611}

(82,925)
{38.263)
{22,340

Todal sl lemranees ot b L e T e T {185,624)

{164,528)

Mot BentivabIe. . oseiiicisssmimimimisapanaasasaraiass s masm e LLe, 762
Doe oo ather firpde s sl Ao Dt b e T s e . 25,201
Dive: froi COMPOTEEEIL WEILE. oo caee et s s st aranana Pk285

L

141,089
18,000
15,679

1 FL Lo e e e e e s e R L e 3 THO G

LIABRILITIES

Warrants and accounts payable. .. 3 22,187
Accrued hobilites:

Compengaied aBSERGES i -

Payrolliand telated comls o i Lt 94,724

E2ep1a5i1% SR GERET. . eoeererrmsmsmrrsrrs s s e rmsmes st se e rmems e s 4 506
o T TN NI e s e S L ALl v | AR e 32108
Dt T I i ot s e e e e i o 2144
| BIETLR L ey, D) T ) || R e S S e LA R o . LB
Platured interest and bonds povable. e -

5 T LR
P AT

5 33,603

10,250
104,670
4,174
57,952
1,765

104

Taotal BHabalities. .o e - 185500

212,729

FLUNI} BALANCE

Beserved for:
B T T ] o e SRt e L ol B e S B 3 36,132
Unreserved:
Designated for subsegquent vear expendiliTes. e | 38 986
T L T e R e e e 37T 102

20,787

130022
331a3%

BT ] BT s i s s s em s s s ma i 73200

491 354

Total lizhilitics and fumd Balanee. ..o s 5 TEO 214

5 700,083
—r——
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City of Boston, Massachusetts

Exhibil A-2

GENERAL FUND
Comparntive Staemens of Revenues, Expenditares and Changes in Fund Balance
Years Eraled Jume 30, 2004 and 2003
{in thouszands)

2004 2003
REVENIIES:
Lncal:
Fezal and persanal progierty TXEE e e i e =} INE2,57 & L5 a5
Baoimes. .. civimisiaianis o ey | 5,354 94,133
Payments i liew of Mams .. i SRRy 42,371 A0S L
37T T T s T R L 06 342 39,187
T e T T Lo | TR s SR e e ok B.23% RA51
Licensss and permils. ... ... e L 1 23,00 217
Droporimental and GHer TEVERE. o i i v 43,550 6,373
Towal boeal revenues i Ly PR L e o |, 386d, 352 | 349,716
Inersowermmental:
P10 e T T T ] ST P o R e A 459 E56 444,751
Toanl inferenvEmmerlal PEvenIes. oo v pe—— : 59,536 HA5]
1,524,188 1,794 467
EXPENDITURES:
Currenl:
Genersl govermmenL... ... R o g PR e 30 0at 53,343
TR LLITHATN BT RMEY, o ot 1 o o e okt e e e s et oY ] R 24,738
Fubl: safety.... s o R P R R S T 200,254 154,691
T T 2 o g ady s AR o et PR e b2 ET045 S 810
Prapety and developmeni... s e ——— 31088 20,260
Parks and recreation........ e e N Pl T R e ! 11,260 14,522
Library. . — .. i T R ——— | i 24 8% 21715
B R B e vt P Ay o st o vk i GA6,291 G54 258
Tublic Hezlth Programs. ... Sl s e % 58.762 63897
Counby. . — s e oo vy daa Y b ey e S e o PN T = 4515
Judgmeitts and claims.. e e A e {3504} 2, HE0
FatiTemEnt DOSLE. . .. ccvsimmnimnersetemesssesssimisininirman A e . 5T034 T4, 720
Other employes bensfite...... e e e L G 26 51T 114,512
Grang anid disErict MESEEEITIEIILS. v semre e st sramasiass P —— 111,061 a9 00
Copilid oUEYE:  coi ottt e e B o 392 2971
Dehi goervioe.... e oy I T, 5 E20, 255 121,154
Tl EXPETIEIUTES icsiearsassmse s mssssssa st st : s 1758511 1739 RS0
Exeess ol revenues over expenciures.. ... e Lk : 3,377 54,6008
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES):
Prymnents b escraw agent b0 refind debl. s (3117 -
T AR R AR i i b e S s s e gy e 17,000 34617
Tatal ather fmancimg Sourees [BEES]. o 16,489 34,637
Mt change in fnd Balancss. i S A1.RGE 50,245
Furd halanee - BEgimming e e Al e e Gl T o 491,354 4020040
Fumid halance = edeig e i s raimd & o 441 334
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Exhibit A-3

GEMERAL FUND
Sehedute of Beveniies and Other Financing Scarces Compared o Budgel iBudgeiary Basia)
Year Ended June 30, 2004
Uil eornparanive getual arsanis for 20025
{im ihomsanda)

204
Variance
Oiriginal Final Fovarahle i3
Classificatinn Bl Bodpel Aciugl (Linfavarahbe] Atual

PROPERTY TAXES
Foral g Perooni] Promerty TRNEE i i cciinsisissiamsronrsiess 1,051,862 1,051 862 1 R AT Wi s Q0G050

Revienue ¢lass total 051,862 1,051,862 1 e AT 5 Q0,030
MOTDR VERICLE EXCISE
Intor W eh ek ERSise - DUTEn L s 13,849 13, Rd9 28 Ra2 [12,00%) 37,050
dlnior Wehiche Exiae - Priod Wears, o - - . 18,265 11,295 15,520
Boal Excise - Current and FRoT Years. . o 5 5 i ] 15

Eevenug class wolal 13,854 13 B34 L (=7 25,611
UTHER EXCISE TAXES
Hea=1 4 Maiel Boern BRois. s i e 18000 12000 | 7000 (1,000 18,06
Tl Pl B e S L L0500 [0, 500 524 (1,5746] 18,8310
Candomim I Do, ERiSC wm nsisissississiissmssssiimaias 250 230 BAE im5 ]
Urban Badevetopremnt Ch L 2 Ef i i it 21,000 30,000 34,703 5705 14,25

Bevenue ¢lass talal 29,750 59,730 [ 1,302 T3
CUMMONWEALTH OF MASEACHUSETTS
o LA L LI LB s s A s i 17 171 171 - P
gy Lo - B b o e s e e kS L 454 [ A5
e e R 1 A6y 256 454 [T Jish
A e e e e R i i 53,054 51858 531,958 : 57,556
Welerans Serviced - Lol Alde. i [.10G 110G 1618 iz 1,210
Penalona - Febined Teather s s s iissasiisisassin 51,584 51,584 fil 300 7,10 LR

[eomiimicd)

——

s)jasnylIessely ‘uo)sog jo AlD
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Fxhibit A=Y (continued)

GENERAL FUND
Fehedule of Revenses and Oiker Financing Scurces Cormpased to Bodgel (Budgeiory Basis)
¥ear Ended Juse 3, 2064
[wilk comparative actual amaunts far 2603)
[in throusards)

2004
Varlaoce
Original Final Faverahle nl
Classificatinn Hudpet Hufpet Ariunl [Unfavarabc) Actual

U] ABSTUATI o1 essvsvarrsemssrssssmsoesiepmsoedos et nssimbanessbistshEA 14,211 164211 L6421 - 175,126
Palicn Carser el i i TR T 7542 142 7,31
Loia] Share of Bachip THEEE. e i iy T3 i 473
Sehool Construeibom - SIEIE. .. G 1&,714 165,714 17,555 LER 17,233
Charter Sches] Reimbursement... i 4,015 4015 0B (1,800} -
Chapter 70 BAUCALION Al erriasssssiisemssisssissssins 20,455 20 A 200408 - 173,534
Schood Transporalics) Programs. ... i S . - 2,153 i 0,153 1,448

Bevenue class iotal 202 L9 A0S 528,232 1 1605 498,217
DEPARTMENTAL & OTHEE HEYENUE
Penaltics & et - Property TREES o i 1500 150 1,768 268 207G
Penaltics & Indemest - Motor Wehathe e RN 2351 2,900 K 1035
Penabies & Inierest = Tax Titke ... i e e e £ 1,500 5045 1,045 4,152
Unapganiomed Assessments ..., i o e v 10 10 5 15 i
Sireeta Padd in Addvomee.. L T e I | - {13 .
Oeher Deparimeniel Pees & Charges. i P 189 189 28 33 .
Urapperiionsd Sireel ABERIIREIE. s - - - - 1
1510 - Mizcellarseoues Charges m - - . - 3
Puechasing Services. e 1 i - - . - ki
Reghatry Division Fees... ... 10 : i 575 1,662 6e7? A7
City Record Publicalions. - - * : &
Assessing Paos i 1 A - - . 2
[ bt e e e Rl 2} 20 L] 133 L
Oiber Departirental..... T o 50 EAG 54455 4,004 -
City Clark Fees.. ..o e A T ¥ 535 (1650 T
Sk of Equipment....... i e - - . - 0
Elenibom Fes. .o - - ks - L9

Loambimucd )

spesnyoessey ‘uoisog jo A1
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Schedule of Revemues end Other Financimg Sources Comparad 1 Budger {Budeetary Bsig)

Classilication

wisi Madicald Reimbuirsemeni ...

e o R} e s it B A 3 EEPr o= e £ 7 8oy 2.
Fazzpen Exseution Fess

Enwiranivent Fess. ...

Pl T S . e st s s s

Palice Fitness & Wellness Fees.... I

Pirs SEmvioss.....coiidsimiins i

Fire Deparimenl=Fisc. ... ..o s ——————
Pabcing Peailifies.. oo m
Sirear, Sidewalk smd Curbk BeEpairs..
Tramalicion ol Abardened Sruchmes

Property bMgmt - Buildmp Bl I ———————————
C'H Coffsr Shop Slh Floor—..... . —ieimisiiicsiinins e
L L e 1 A S
Mo Char3m SLOC, T Mmiiirrrmerrrirmersarsemessesscmsseessrmsnsssemersas
Job Tallers. i isiin e g St e U W e
Greeting: rom Bosbin. o i
LR L L] B A s 13112 10 st v o 7m0 s 2 i
| Pt o e b L B L L B L A R ey T
Breabey Colbepliom.. ...l s iy
Hosion Creamery_. ..o A ————————_
Heriing= Shap....—...... v iR e
Fed Barm CalTes s i v

TS i PO 1o e e L B S
Ot ol Left Fielde
Lol Colar Ing........
[ T o ol e |1 - S
Sprcrl Events - Fancuil Hall.,
Special Evenls - City Halloo . e
BN Py IR IR s vemre s rmee s e b b e dm s e 1

Exhibilt A5 {econtinued}
GENERAL FUND
Wear Emded Fune 30, ZIH4

(with comparative acha] gmeunis for 2003)
(it theszsands)

T4
Varlanoe
Original Final Favarahie
Hapdper Hudpet Ariaal (U lavoraldoy
10,500 LK) 11,572 1072
EhiE 4E0 a7 a7
2N 2,70 203 i
1 51H L.500 1521 10
e X 500 2.3404 (191
5 15 114 b
i3l o3k 1554 ]

Hina
Aerial

17,620
1
a7
47
TEG
1]
770
a
1,848
2,711
b |
P
T
3
1l
20
113
22
17
1%
1%
is
1z
4
33
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)
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Exhibit A-3 (foncinied)

GEMEHAL FUND
Schedule of Revenues and Oiher Finencing Soances Compared o Dadgel (Balgclany Bags)
YYear Ended Jure 30, 2004
[with comparative actual amounts fr 2H
{in thousands)

2004 i
Varfanee
(rriginol Final Favurable

ClassiMcalion Huilged Budgi AgtiiEl {Linfavornhle)
siscellanenus Property Monagemenb ... T — . z - .
At Fumilure Pregmam Fived Foes.... i 750 V) VA0 7
Se.Fummiluse Program dadm Fosto... 4 e il 31
L T T w o e BRI e S L S U e . ¥ =
b (ol AGERE PR i crreeeeeese e seemes s eesseeeesaes 50 150 207 (43}
Pablie Works - CHIEr CRarEes et ssiass - = ] 2
Tuitioa 2w Transpoeration - Sehools.. o Sal 550 394 (1543
Miscellancous Reesipis - Sehoods e - . 5 =
Libeory Fees.. e T e B S ! 175 175 2 147
Other Pemalies & [olerest....... e it B b T e } - - T T
ES13 - Board of Apeals Pees. i . - . -
Cat b I s i caniins A g e R [ L i) 750 1,184 434
Telephore Commissions - il_-:-.al Ty it e [ - - - .
Insumance Procesds........... L s e, - . - .
iy Warkers' Comp. R.E|:|'n|:|u':p_|11cr'|____ e U A L 3 - 3 -
Prdice Delnil Payroll.... ... kel - - - 1321 [l
Adfirmative Recovery it B LS EA el AL il 0 4506 {24)
Specinl Prosecolors CINCE e = . * -
Tringe Rrimoursemeils. e, - * - s
Pensians and Anmuiles.. ... i 1Bk 1,100 3 1203
Indirect Crosis Reimbursomsnt.... SCHE 00 - (5007
Privgds Detail Paymodl.... ... T = . = -
Fsseallansons Recoversd Eeuul.n::i: .......... L At = : = :
Proar Year Befmiaresmnsmile . o meemsissbissisii Tomgert S{H SHy A5 255
Citeer CGrenemil SErviitds.. e et s e 11 O AT = = - =
Miscellancons Refmds..... - - = -
S LT | T L1 L ol = oL ] - PP \ . - T

2013

i}
iy

521
Skl
SHE
L5

351

1,134
Hl

1,217

1200
11
[}
L
P51
{1 A
45
4,173
5

3

113
[comtinued]
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Exhibit 4-3 (condinoeil)

GENERAL FUND

Sehedule of Revemmes and Other Firancimp Sources Compared i Budget [Budgenary Basis)

Weear Emded Fone 30, 2004

{with corparatns achaal smeusts for 2005]

(i Movasgnds)

Variance
Cirigingl Fimal Favorahle 2003
Classifieation Tuglpee IEudget Agtual {Unflavorable) Saiual

Child Suppoet Reimbumsement. .. e - = - = 44
Biscellancaus - TneEsury - - = - 451
Polies Deiall Adnen, Pee i 2,155 AL LR 125 2,195
Property Mzami - Detail Admin Fees oo, e . - . 3 ]
Fire - Adménistrative Pees. e ¥ i Pl ermry R ot . - L | 11K

Fevenie class sabal 17,1 7,104 30,55% 13,7035 54,720
FIMNES
LT T ) e e e R B i 56,500 0,500 63,057 507 55,327
Covar] Finis... e | el A 7l 71 121 Sl =
Mumicipal Criminald o, e e - - - - 14
Ricycke Fines = Mund Crmsnfl. oo - - - - pa
Iefimieqpal CHvil GO vmas ssmmarss emergsrrsss s spsss e semmnsees . LEI 1578 PR (13h 1043
Bnst osion DisEmet UL o sirmrressressasrssssmmesisssommesssssmssns - - - - +
Errighton DHSIHGCL BT s sinrimes e s - = - - L5
Charleslowwn TSR T mrirermereneemessen e ssimas e sissemssiais - - - 1
Droechester DHSAGL Court.,.,. 1 - - - 12
Pobeary DSt Cauil o it - - - - 5
Snuth Bostom DHSIAGL C T v e s s stsne s stasssssains - - . - 20
West Rosbury District Court.. ... - o - = ]
1503 = Fires...... i3 I5 X (23} 27
e Erloscement : 475 475 iﬂg_ (185} &

Heveie class el 50,950 S950 &, 34 6,302 SEAEE

femtlinued)

=

spasnyoessel ‘uoisog jo Ajg




Lg

Classilication
PAYMENTS IN L1IEU OF TAXES

Dildi City Hall—.....—....—..... R i VL Ty P Fe e
Mass ot Aulhozity........ooien et R St hs
B e o e e ot 11, oo ot d I LI, P8
Beston Housing AUEHOri oo nes S
Moot Cusiom House Tower. e, oAty
At Jeseph Commemity Incn, e e
Tenants Developmens Comp..,.. i e i P P e
WIVIENas ARSOCIRIES .yt ees s s d
East Doslon Comnn ASSGEE0E e s :
Weslland Avemie ASIECIALE ..ot
BT b o T (T 0 ki it e s
Comumonwealih Flais Devilop. Bast LT,
Wentwarth Inggingic., ... .

MMABTEE .y =tk S e e e
i b Lsemel HROSIHE ] i e L e i et e
Massochuseits Memtal Healih Frogrami.
By Cove Haman Semaiet.. ..o esiomeesssimsens o rnens
P i L i Fokt b e o oh e
i 1 T b T—rs
LA Pk e A S e e e R, S
Mass Collegs o PRamMuaey. . i i e e tersreasss
Meim Hexlib Foumdatson.. ..o,
Narth Ered Comn Heallh Conber.. ..o, :
Kew Englanid Schoed o0 Law. e
Dirigham enid Woenen's HOSpatal. e

Exhiblt A-3 fenmlinued}

GENERAL FUND
Scheduls of Revenues and Other Financing Sources Compared 1o Budge {Budgetary Basis)
Y e Erwdid Jume 30, 2004

{in thansands)

{with comparative actunl amounts for 2035

RES

{rripinal
Hisil g

Final
Budged

11,07

Varlamoe
Frvarahle
Limfavarahlei

2005

Actanl

V5E
10,803

509
254
Il
a2
2

2
@1
454
43
1
36
47
111
125
a4
E

K]
12
T4
10
=
R1a
13
Tha
&
{oontimzed)
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Exhihit =1 {contimued)

GEMERAL FLIND
Schodule of Revenues anid (ther Financing Snurces Comparsd 1o Budesd (Hudpsisry Basiz)
Year Ended June 30, 2004
{with compamiive actaz] amounis Tor 2003)

{im thoesgnds)
B
Variaoce
Dripinal Final Favorable 2003
Classificating Hadpi Budpi Actual [Linfiverable] Actual

) S T e e e e ot S e L < z: ¢ - g8
Section 2C Bxempl To Tahle..—.....ococnmesnmesseemae s eminnass . 5 . = 155
Prostan Bedhca] Canmtar. e e s e - % Y 5 I
BeEuseum a1 FEE . s e s b s L L H r 43
Childrens Hospial... . ..o s s - , + H L]
Showa......... e i : - H H 1]
L1 T . epreidid L 1 +. % - ¥ 115
Hew Englaeed Diaeoness Hospalal e s - - - . 42
Mow England Medical Conter Hosoital . . a 40
Boston Symphany (rehesira... s . - - i
Ehoston Lniversily.......... . . - . 300
Masc PELOTS: L : 11,288 11,281 11,251 O ) L]
Sale of 'roperly - Special Tawes........... 1 2 s s - - 54
Bkl iy, Sahaf] sat s e e e e e A R = ) = 5 173
Trirnaunt Foumdabimm. e se s s s - 4 i 1 15
Horvand Commanity Heglih Plan........oeeniee ¥ 4] H H T
Mass General Hoapital i et i: - 3 F 4138
Horvsind L I Wa TS I, et vyt s remsi sirsimisr st srvivemsasi et ;- - * + 1,567
bty 14 |5 T ey e et i i ] Iy plap)
St COlGRE. v S— - e - r < u 15
Meritheastemn Universiny.... - - - - 130
Mise Chapter 1218 36eion 10 . 1,530 1,530 | 44% {Z1] -
Mist Cliapuer 1204 Seclion Bl i 13,652 11, B5% 18,550 4,357 16,247

Revenue clzss talal X7 Rl0 X74l0 41,373 4,763 40,210
IMYESTMENT INCOME
Erlerest on InvestimGilE e : hir= Al -LEEI.'.'_ ks 4380 7.702 e 3412 E 552

it lass tolal EE I el AR - T 312 i E,552

_[{‘l'.u'llulul}d]
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(it

Classilicalion

LICENESES AND FERMITS

Auilding Siructemes and Fermels .., o
Weighls and Measures... ... s

Sereel and Curbs Permits. e

Pre-runtal Inspections. o T
{iher Depl Licenses & Permmils.. ... i

Fuhlic Snfety-Inspectianal Services ...
Health Inspecitons
Adeohioie Beverages and Licenses... ...

Entertamiment LIseiE e
Palice and Pralective Permils...
Professinnal & Oocupationa] Liceie,

Palice Fireorm Pemits...iii

Cither Busmness Licenses and Permls .

[ 1 [l £ [T | TP

Fxhibit A<3 [poniinued)

GENERAL FUND

Schedule of Revenues and Diker Finoncing Sources Companed to Bodgel (Buodgetary Basis)

Year Ended Jume 30, 2004

{wilh comparative aclual amounts for 200

{mn thousaesds)

TRAMSFERS AND OTHER AVAILABLE FUNIES

Surpbus Propesty Funtl !
Appropristed Cemetery Tneslee...... ...

Apprapriated Prrking Meter Receipls......
Appropriated Fond Balanet, .o

Tainl Fevenues and Other Fimareang Sourees

2004
—— Varianee
hriginal Finul Favarahle 2003
Bialgid Huilged Agtual (Unfavaralile] Acimal

e 11,5040 11,5040 ZZ, 733 11223 20,146
e R e 100 200 235 i3 232
.............................. 1,400 1,401 1,404 &5 1433
.............................. & il o) i %
.................. ER5 ik (] il -

i - = - = 22
.......................... (k] 1 050 1,183 133 L)
............................... 1,200 100 262 15 2,280
&R0 480 1383 B3 ST

- - E v 49T

- = ] a5
..... T . = &1 21 {41
iy 1715 275 127 (B4E) 1,00

2000 14600 4,203 1,505 2 G08
230130 21030 4820 13,790 2144

B £ 874 & 476 - (4.5746) 13,601
................ T 1,512 1,532 1,032 ] [t
................... 141,000 10,000 1,000 (5,001 11 HE
.............................. 25,000 25,000 00 {5001 -
Revenze class okl -'-'.I,E.I:II:.'F 21805 12,933 (18E73) 24,845
| E51. 877 & 1252057 & 1,452,187 40,730 5 l.H3|.:'.E“|L

spasnyosesse) ‘uojsog jo ANn
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GENERAL GOVERNMENT

Coste of Issuamos = KAMS

Anmreal Audin Comis

Exhiki A4

GEMERAL FLIKD

Scheuls of Expendinares Comgarned 1n Budge [Budgelosy Basiz)

Year Ended June 30, 20604
{wilh companalive acual amounls for 2003

D o L D | o e bbb s o

gy Cungil
OiTice al Mew T

Consumer Altairs and Licersirg,.........
Election Depanmest - Elsction [Hwision.

Election Departmes - Listing Boaard.......

Auditing Dhepanment

Taxpaver Reliral Depamsent & A Onin—

Aszgzssing Depanment

Tregsury Departereeni - Collecting Divisicn.

Trzazyry Deparmmenl - Treasmy Division

Oifice ol Budget Mampgeren

Human Resomres

Porchasing Division
Qi ol Chil O

Cirnpihie As

Office Labor Relimons.

Maragement Information Sysem. T

Infergerermunenial Eolaboos
Serall & Losal Budingss

Oifice of Hesien Residems Joh Policy....e.

Bisk Relenmon Ressr
Law Department

g

ity Clerk

Hegisiry Drivision

Fizaince Coemmmission

[in thoasinds)
il
Varfanee
Crriginal Fenal Favarakje 200s
g Hudpel Astual [ Unlavarakle) Aciual
00 {r ] AR 442 B
[l il a0 151 [~ EH]
1432 1436 Lal4 12 (1]
M 1814 1682 133 1768
ik E T4 - T3
5] e[ Anli d a2
437 L__JH!.I 2152 417 F447
it | na 154 44 LI
1.BID 1444 111 | L. Td5
- - - - 132
5,145 £1ed 5,158 B IH 4 2|
2iEL 1] 1087 4 P
1,770 104 1,030 Ld 1.773
el 2143 2,342 - 2464
2] P 100 1 2129
1,118 1.E41 1,138 1 1219
B S 0z rl a5l
1,378 1,354 1,502 1 1,453
B i Ry b am
13,225 11541 12,7M 151 13447
) cEn a7 it s
=437 4 540 [ a0
415 432 424 & 449
1,000 1,000 1, M) - 100
L i, T8 4,344 451 4900
Eld =55 a5 27 B
T4 144 T3 Y | TE2
160 Ty 150 [ 66

{coniEaed)

S)IaSNYIESSEY ‘U0JSog Jo AllD
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L

Cifacs ol Civil BRghiz e
Emergency Sheber Commission...........
Public Information.......c.comiminn :

Meighbrhoml Services......

Exhibdt A=t {eemtinued)

GESERAL FLINER
Sehetule of Expendinmes Compared v Budges (Budgemry Hasis)
Year Bnded June 20, 2002
(with comparauive actml amounts [or 3003)
{in thousands)

Aatz & Caliemal Develop
Wimen's Commisslon

Ciffice of Culmral Aflvirs

Tregar Reserve Fund

Beserve For Collzctive Bargaining

HUMAN SERVICES

Henta] Housing Resource Canler..........

Poemom Cender ™ot & FamiBes.....
Elidirky Commizsicn

FUDLIC SAFETY

Palice D partniens

Fire Depanment ...

‘Tramsporason = Tralfic Division.....oo.

‘Trazspariation « Parking Clerk...
Licensing Board

Inspectional Services Depmtr
Wiouth Fund

2004 1
T - Varlanee
Criginal Final Favorahle 003
Thudped Rudlpet Acimzl {Undnvorabda) A tual

......................... m m 27 i s
........................ 54 524 kL] 4 392
e 75 475 §51 24 alg
o] 1ibg ans 4 530
1544 1.593 1,5M r GE2
140 e (1] r 152
i i . - TR
: 417 417 - 131
170010 4 50 e 11,30 {15495 £ 145
Fureetion gl TE4EL I::E.l{f:_l::"_ 15520 ERTE] D5 4]
........................ 4T »7 551 W fiond
e R dra s s 14,£04 146,842 16332 L 15,519
1,804 TA0G A F ZARS
................ AL 34,25 1068 55 32E7
Function tits] 24054 15118 2RSS 173 24915
201,285 111,598 211,153 35 217,40
131,550 131,506 137,754 A A58) 142,651
) 14,307 18,745 18,515 231 15,70
...... 4,053 9,123 B 135 0,254
358 S0l 411 T H
13,081 13,283 15,082 15l 13,501
1,795 3,795 3066 133 Gl ?

Funcfiontoaal 353,395 18 401 193 827 [5.020) 408,330

{zanlinued]
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Exhibid A-d (eonlimued)

GEMERAL F1INIY
pratineses Coenpared 1o Budeet (Budgsiany Basis]
Yepr Endad Junz 30, 24
Iwith coenparalive ocal aoroenis for 20033

Sehedule of I

{in thoz=ands)
2004
Yariane:
Oirigimal Final Favarkhle 3
Rudgrt Budget Artual i Unfavarable) Aciual

FLIBLIC WORKES
Public Wosks Deparimint......... e s 73,345 15,501 75,540 = 75,188
Central Mainleans: Faciliny i 2,07 2,070 2034 3h 1,IHIE
Sniw Removal 1678 1078 11044 {2,305 0,803

Function ol 51,133 45,314 A7.01% 320 36,508
FROTERTY AND DEYELOPMENT
Property Maragen 12,748 21,244 21,343 I 1,061
Meighteahood Developmen 2170 1,270 3,157 (W] 1683
Leading the Way s 10 1,MHH] ERUL] - - L3, (K

Function ol 01 2514 FLCC L4 34,744
PARKS AND RECREATION
Faris and Berreanion DEpaamment. . e 10,325 10,751 10,47 12 I1500
Envirenmens Deparment 5 Rl B LES 53 am
Cematery DIviso .o - 1522 1932 1,727 105 1,741

Fuseatinn tnal 13,072 11706 13430 el I 14,630
LIHRARY
Libmary D parimermm s sspsssesseas 138981 4 JEE 0L L ITT16

Furctinn inizl 23 981 4 0EA 24,0410 - TG
SCHHLSE
Boston Poblie Schooks £46,100 46,547 55,519 3 50,600

Fungtion Lotal 41, 1K 56,547 056,530 k G50, 600

{oeinzed)
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PURLIC HEALTH

Public Healih Commisson....

COUNTY

Sulfolk County Jail

JUDGMENTS AMD CLAIMS

Executian nf' (o

Funitios el

OTHER EMI'LOYEE RENEFITS
Miedicare Fayiseenis

Function fodal

Exhibit A&-4 {continwed]

GENERAL FLUINID
Schedule of Expendinires Compared to Bodgel [ BFodgetary Tasis)
Year Ended June 51, 300y
{wilh comparnalive atlual ameunts Fe 2H3E

Hezmran Researces-Eazlih Insurance....

Haalh =nedils & [msmurance

Usemploymenl Compensstion

Workers' Campensation Fasl

PENSION COSTS
Sxaie « Boston Betirement Syslim

Pensions and Acnuilies - Cilk.eeen.

Pensions amd Anpuilses - Cognry,

Femstion katal

Functian ozl

[iin Ehecapssand)
20
Varkise
Original Final Favarghle 2003
Fudgyl gl Actual (Umlavarable) Artual
38,581 8,76 SET6D - 3BT
50,582 58, SE.TED - 03,597
z . . 5 3,737
- = - - 4,737
150 3,51 18,542 (15,342 2166
1,504 3,50H 15,841 (15342 2,104
A N0 4,1TH] 4,11 - a0z
451 454 454 k 480
125,172 125,375 124,057 410 e ey
251 250 i 144 -
P A 2.2l 3.&52__ 11435 1,347
133173 132,577 133,204 (327 185, 164
130567 136,567 136,07 14425
L] BN k] 4, 6:HI . A4 500
Lo J0ay ELL ] - 100
141 E&T 141,857 140367 - 138,328

{oecimzed)
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L

BEET REQUIRFMENTYS

Ralemption of City Leans
City et and Irmencs P
Temporary Moozs
MWIAT Principal
MWIAT Erderesi

BAM Inbines!

Function tetal

STATE & DISTRICT ASSESSMENTS

Healthy Brerasc s R e lis it

Parking SunehiEgE. ... o et v ressrssassseserrrserisaes :
Mosquite Conirol Projects
Specwnl Edoeation Chapler T ...
Metrogelitan Asr Fallation Cenles

Metropolizan Area Flanning
MET.A A nls
Hzhool Cholce

Charier School Eending Tuilion......omnn..
LI, Asscasmerts
Sullialk Cednty Jail

Fungticn izl

Tetal Expemndinn:y

5

Exhibie 4-4 (contlinued]

GENERAL FUKD

Schedole of Bxpetditures Companed do Bodgo! (Badgetary Dasis)

Year Exaded Fun: 30, 3004
{with comparative sciuzl amaunts e 2003

{1 thousazds)
mn4
Yariance
Criginal Final Favarahle 0]
Huilped Fuslged Acimel ___{Uniavorahle) Aclaal
£n,332 11 e a0.Tre - 41,332
17,545 37,543 AT5a1 - 36,385
4,625 2417 2417 = X
440 4&0 =5 P.ILF ]
130 136 125 141
1.5m 1,51 .50 - 2481
120,172 123,500 | 23 B8 - 121,184
5235 525 =15 - B h ]
3,381 53E1 Lipg {138} 3ED
150 150 [ - 194
ans 6 407 a7 111 ]
150 153 154 - 145
153 151 153 - 142
4,501 2, %31 04 590 - RS L]
T 7 1 14 65
AN RTL 3, R52 b a7 - .
11 il Il - 1i
4551 4,55 4553 4
14,207 1 190558 110,061 (] i O

1351677 5 1852087 % | BEEAD2
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City of Boston, Massachusetts

SPECIAL REVENUE FUND

The Special Revenue fund iz used to account for the proceeds of specific revenue sources, other than
debt service, trust funds or capital projects that are legally restricted for specific purposes. This fund
accounts Tor a number of federal and state grants administered by the City's individual depariments.
This fund provides additional support to department programs and alse accounts for money that has
been set aside, generally by state statute, that may be used to suppaort the City’s general fund operations.
This fund is dircctly linked to a specific activity and is available without further City Council

Appropriation,




City of Boston, Massachusetts

Exhihit B-1

SPECIAL REVENUE FUMD
Comparative Balance Sheets
Jumne 20, 2004 and 2003
(in thousands)

20104 2003

ASSETS

Cagh and IIVEstmemts. . . e i3 116,285 5 07,535
Receivables (oeth
THErEOVEETITENELL  1oyrrs e smsemeeieesis st s s mssneas 16,2145 83,769
Dreparimental and OtheT, .o, 165

T OHL PECETVADIES. . .oerensmeeesassaseemmenereeasissisriststasiesacse 116,216 R3.934

e £romm olHer FUEAS ..ot tinran v s o smmsmiasasthnran aries 1,489 1.044

L]

T 1Al AE5EI5. vernrareniraramsmnsmmsensenisnrania Eé!-.EJEJE?' 5 152,513

LIABILITIES

Warrants and 2ceounts payable. s 3 32532 3 0230
Accened labthites:

Dreposits and OthET. .o s smsassamy s smeees 34,401 31,537
Dnar toother Fmide s e b n s R e 8,201 -
TVl B0 COMPOTENE WNIEE. ... iaimiannrimarsetonninssmsis st s . 214

Tiortal HabalitiEE. e ecrmeemeeeseismisatiniannas s nsmrsmsas smsemsmsis 75134 41,041

FUND BALANCE

Reserved for:

B R UM TN, . v i 7 e e e 5 e e e e 34,738 400145
Unraserved;

U ndeSiEOAE. - oo iaiimiannarins s e eni ks asaran s 124,127 a2,4a93

Total find BalTCE ... .ociimimiiarnrimrinren amssiissianinsran o 158,865 — 111,512

Tatal linbilities and find Balance. ..o e B 213 00940 % 152,513
— == ——

TG



City of Boston, Massachusetts

Exhibit E-2

SPECIAL REVENUE FLUND
Comparative Statements of Bevenues, Bxpenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
Years Ended June 30, 2004 and 2003
{in thousands)

20Hhd 2003

REVENUES:

Tt TH0T S 1 Gy e 1 S e TR e o s Bt o 175 7%
L:wmmandpmﬁa 70 57
Deparmental and c-mc:rrct-:nuc e R e 26,374 £3,170
Tt ] b e T PR 356,555 311,347

Tt TV EEILIES o1 eer e s e ecsm e e s e es e e em e e meeme s e s emm emen 33101 25072

EXPENDITURES:

Current operatons:
L ] B by ]y | et S L 3175 8583
B U T S TR B v s W TR R b e e B b e 5 e P s 0337 7,231
Public safety.... 21,052 23,119
T T e e e ag | Ba
Properfy & :]E'n:h:}]_‘lrr'll:'l:.l R T e R B 504% a3 851
2y b The T B (e (T 1 RO it s Gl O e L e 1,230 231
'*'-h:hn-.'rh e I S e 124,356 131,383
Public '|:|“:|.|.I'||. [ ngm s, e o Pt e P e e o e 8] -
T B i e b bt i e i b A b AR by 102,044 96457
B ] T R 1 e e e s G el R 1,591 =
I T e ot P e e 3,054 12,841

Total expendinimes. . oo 158,519 350.465

Excess (deficiency) of revenues over expendimuees. ... 24,674 (25,2093)

OTHER FINAMCING SOURCES (USES):
Long-term debt and capital leases issued. .o 15,000 4,054
Pavmenis to escrow agent i refund deblo e {4,056y -
Premiums on long-term debt issued. i 11,775 B2 100

Total other FMENCINE S0UTCES . o e s s 22,674 16,19

et chanpe in fand Talamces. it 47,353 {9,151

 ET oo B FoT (Tt R 1 101 S R L L 111,512 L2711

T B Y b T i g R 1538805 & 111,512

T
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: City of Boston, Massachusetts

CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND

This fund is used to account for financial resources to be used for the acquisition or construction of
major capital facilities. Such resources are derived principally from procecds of general obligation
bonds and from federal and state grants. The use of a capital projects fund is especially common for
major capital acquisition or construction activities financed through borrowings or contributions.
Unless there is a legal requirement to use a capital projects fund, the use of the capital projects fund

type 15 permitted rather than required.

™



~ City of Boston, Massachusetts

Exhibit C-1

CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND
Comparative Balance Sheets

June 30, 2004 and 2003
(in thousands)

ASSETS

Cash and InvestMSES .. reensssiiommy s cininsss restoss
Cash and investments held by trustees...........

Due from other funds

O A sE e e e e

LIABILITIES

Warrants and accounts payable.....__.......

Accrued liabilitics:

Bepositsand othar. . . i
Total Habilities. ... veeeniemseserenes e

FUND BALAMCIE

Reserved for:

TR0 1) pllm i) o] ] e e S L e e ey
FUtlre AP prODIAEIONS. .ouveavsssrrrnsanessranssssrnmins

Unreserved:

Undesignated {deficit)......ooo i
Total fund Balanee. . i irrins :

Total liabilities and fund balance............

2004 2003

82694 % 62,761
3,094 3,788

- 101
85,788 3 i, 650
4560 % 9,845
25951 35
30,511 48R0
50,821 84,184
50,374 42 875
(45.918) (70.289)
55,277 56,770
B85, 788 % 66,650

&0



City of Boston, Massachusetts

Exhibit -2

CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND
Camparanve Statermenis of Bevenece, Expenditurce, and Changes in Fund Balance
Years Ended June 30, 2004 and 2003
(i thousands}

M4

203

REVENUES:
Drepartyeental and GaRer. o 5 THE5 5

L3005

IR E LB e 1] T Py PrTCFy Y top L e preo s AR e s | 8. 502

13065

EXPENDITURES:
Rt s o e e T R e B P B 132,562

64 50
25 {6l

B B T S 132562

18020

Excess (deficiensy) of revenues over capenditUnes. e e (1136400

(176, 796)

OTHER FINAMNCING SOURCES (USES):

Lon-term debg and capatal lewsas Beued e 147,
Paymenis 1o egcrow apent 1o refand deBi e [A3,E1%)
] ler T o e M e D it b T i -

304,440
(130, 7400)
{14,78E)

Total ather (NanCING SOUMCEE. iai e ey 112,167

158,912

HMed change in fund Balances. s s (1,453)

Fund balancs - BeginBing. ... .cuecmammsmis e mamemsmses S, T

(17 884)

i, h54

o EOTTI TR 2 v s B v o e s e v g S A A e R 55277 8

56,770

£l
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City of Boston, Massachusetts

OTHER GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

Other Governmental Funds are those funds that are not defined as major funds.

Permanent Fund, established by GASE Statement No, 34, the fund is used 1o report resources thal are
legally restricted to the extent that only earnings, and not principal, may be used for purposes that
support the reporting government's programs, that is, for the benefit of the government or its citizenry.

The permanent fund is composed of the following pools:

Pool#! 15 used for the maintenance and improvement of the City's parks and cemeteries and the
erection and maintenance of statues and monuments for the use and enjoyment of City residents.

Paol#2 15 used for scholarship awards, the purchase of educational equipment and the aid of needy
sindents.

B3



53

ASEETS

Cash and invesiments held by trustees..........0.
Beverrablegrnats o e s
Total a5sslsl v i

LIABILITIES
Warrants and accounts pavable. ..
Total liabilities. ...,

FUND BALAMNCE
Eegerved for encumbrances. . ..coo oot eisinn,

Undesignated, reporied in permanent funds........
Total fund balance..... i

Total habilines and fund balance.. ...

lxhibit 1k=1

OTHER GOVERNMEMNTAL FLUNIDS
Combining Balance Sheet
June 30, 2004
{with comparabive lolals for 2003)
(in thousomnds)

Fermuanent Fouds

Total Other

Governmental Funds

Funl 1 Pool 2 2004 2003
b 44,520 % 033 45159 § 42,081
183 385 Liad
5 A4.8208 % G353 45544 & 42,245
ﬁ =
5 742 8§ 4 65 450
742 4 146 450
&4 . B4 176
dd, 083 G631 44,714 41,619
44,167 61 44,788 41,7493
g 44905 % 515 45544 % 42,245

e ——

S1}@SNYIESSE ‘Uo3sog Jo AND
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Exhibit [»-2

OIHER GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
Combining Stutement of Revenues, Expendiiurcs
unid Chonpges in Fund Balance
Year Ended June 34, 204
[with compariative tolals for 20033
{im thausands)

Permanent Funads

Todal Odher

Governmental Fonds

Poal | ool 2 2014 2003

REYVENUES:

I VESHTENE INCEME. s s s aiaaas s k] ) I 53-8 bili]

Diepantmental amd SBEC..c e, 9444 92 0,356 4,158
T e et S A A e 9.49% o3 U SH% 4196

EXPENDITURES:

MR Pl monnn b - L L T T ; 4,470 a2 4,552 4,325

L N 2 LN O v i s e b b R T TR A f a3 . 31 L
Todal expemtilUTes . ..o e smsre s 503 a2 5,585 4,325
Excess (deliciency) of revenue over expendilures.. ..., 2,992 11 3003 {129

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (LSES):

;o1 B R e - (1,840
Tzl ather financing [USEE) SAUICES. oo - (1,849
Dedfieiency of revenues and other financing
sources pver expenditures and other financing uses....., 2902 11 3002 (1,978)

Funsd balunce - Beinming s 411735 626 41,795 43,7073

Pund balanies = anding o i e s i St L3 44 167 5 63l & 447958 & 41,795

SPASNLIBSSE ‘Uo)sog Jo Ao
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City of Boston, Massachusetts

INTERNAL SERVICE FUND

Internal Service Fund accounts for the City's self insurance for bealth benefits provided by Blue
Cross/Blue Shield for City employees, their dependents and retirees. The Internal Service Fund 15
included in the povernmental activities columns in the govermment-wide stalements.




City of Boston, Massachusetts

Exhibit E-1

INTERNAL SERVICE FUND
Comparative Statements of Net Assets
June 30, 2004 and 2003
{in thousands)

2004 2003
ASSETS
Cash and cash eguivalents. ..o EELL 19,702 5 14,133
Receimbden et e e R 295 279
Engefromm-othier Bineds. . o s i, 645 620
Due from cOmMpONent WIS, ..o e ine s soeecees 41 -
e Akt s e e 1,980 244
Do e o o 2 s b 22663 % 15,272
LIABILITIES
Warrants and accounts payable ... B 17 % 7
ATl el ot B [ [ e e e S 6,114 i
Total HabilGes., . obi--sesmseca et 65,131 7.342
MET ASSETS
Bl nhy o] AT ] o T L S A e e 16,532 7930
Totalmetassetss s shimmmiaas . ¥ 16,532 -3 7.930

HE



City of Boston, Massachusetts

Exhibit E-2

INTERNAL SERVICE FUND

Comparative Statements of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Assets
Years Ended June 30, 2004 and 2003

REVENTES:

{in thousands)

Employer contribulions... .. s

Employee commbULIONS. .. ocv i i siasdiast i asnibrmmsi van e

hliscellzneons

Tokal oprera iR PEVEIITIES e cn:mmsessiisesameanr st asassiasass

EXPENSES:

Health benafils.. oo imsssessmes secsssammns commens
Total operating CrpEBas . e s

Changes 11 08l 258215,

Mot agnets. DOgIIIIE: — o sntcotaiiaramia i m s m e

Rl B e R T T s e e L L S e P

2004

2003

61,406 §
22 886
36

53,853
18,773
167

£d,328

72,793

73,720

72,323

75,726

T2.323

8,602

1,930

q470

7450

16,532 &

7,930

g



City of Boston, Massachusetts

Exhibit E-3

INTERNAL SERVICE FUND
Comparative Stalements of Cash Flows
Year Ended June 30, 2004 and 2003

{in thousands)

2004 2003

Cash Flows From Operating Activities:

Cash rocetved fTom CUSIOMIETS oirriieinsiers srasssisamsssiiinininss B4276 % 72,498
B Tl by o s o [ M b s s a2 e i 36 167
2 T AT AR 1 [ B e S = e (7E 743 (70,384

Met cash provided by operating activities. e, 5,309 Z0H1

Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of vear........weene. 14,133 12,052
Cash and cash equivalents, end of vear.......ccccmeeniiinn B 19,702 % 14,133

Cash Flows From Operating Activities:
ORerating e e e Bo02Z 3§ 470
Adjustments to reconcile operating income o
net cash provided by operating activities:
Changes in operating asscts and lighilitics;

Acoounts receivabhle s (1) (128)
e RSl S v uumeesss raseessansss samen s nmnne s amsnnes o saeseanemserenses (1,7410) 1,366
D (tod from other funds. e G2n | LI
Due (to) from cOmponent UNits... ..o iiisasmasssssrerie (086} 5
Ao P e s e e R T 1,211} 274
Other acerned liabilities. i i it v anese - (E)
Net cash provided by operating activities............ 3 560 8 2,081

Q0



City of Boston, Massachusetts

FIDUCIARY FUNDS

EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT PLANS

Starc-Boston Retivement System 1= a defined benefit contnbutory retirement plan covenng employess
of the City of Boston and Suffolk County, Beston Public Health Commission, Boston Housing
Authority, Boston Redevelopment Authority and the Boston Water and Sewer Commission. The system
is subject to benefit provisions and financing requirements set forth primanly in Chapter 32 of the
Massachusetts General Laws.

PRIVATE PURPOSE TRUST FUNDS

Private purpose trust funds are used to report any trust arrangement not otherwise classified as pension
trusts, or an investment trust fund, “under which principal and income benefit individuals, private
organizations, or other governments,”

Pool#] is vsed for the maintenance and improvement of the City’s parks and cemeteries and the
erection and maintenance of statues and monuments for the use and enjoyment of City residents,

Poolf2 is used for scholarship awards, the purchase of educational equipment and the aid of needy
students.

Poolft5 15 formed by the will of George B, Whate dated May 21, 1920, The will requires that the Fund’s
income be used for the creation of public utility and beauty for the use and enjoyment of the inhabitants
of the City.

Pool#t7 15 a co-mingled investment fund of various non-testamentary trust funds of the City of Boston.
The non-expendable portion of the fund 15 compoased of donations/contributions from either individuals
or organizations. Donations/contributions are to be expended in conformity with their respective trust
instruments.

AGENCY FUND

Law Enforcement Trast Fund accounts for proceeds from property seized from illegal drug related
activities. Funds can be used to defray the costs of protracted investigations, to provide technical
equipment or expertise and provide matching funds for federal grants.

a1



City of Boston, Massac husetts

Exhilsit F-1

STATE-BOSTON RETIREMENT SYS5TEM
Comparative Statensent of Met Asseds
Juree 50, 2004
(with enmparacive tocals for 20038
{in thowsands)

Theal
Sate=Ikosion Ketirement Sysiem
2004 2003
ASSETS
CaEh $00 (O TIPS, covrsin s romevis brvsmrs 4 a1 s s o I4as50e % 2851081
Rece=vahles:
Interest and dividends 5 RGO 11,254
ot Ao o e E R, Lo e I : 16,631 LE7 035
i 25,319 s S
Tl Fa et B S oo v ierssrs s st sas roims s pome s b s s a8 1EL.810 IE2 6T
Tl et G R S e T & 317,111 % 3,133 812
LIATILITIES
AetountE PAVARIL e s 4~ 11,7153 & TGRS
SOSOrTIHE PUECHARL i iiiminisisimensissmssi b isii s s s s nhami 21055 25420
Collateral Bedd on seeuriies Bnding oo S 205405 15HLE01
Tonnl HRbiliEes s sressmsiines L 00207 40515
NET ASSETS
Held in trust far penssan benefits aml
AL PR A S i b e e Lk 3236616 & _563'2.3'-'?

i
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ABEETS

Cash mnil IV GRS it seasb b i simaa s

P civalees:

Tefal receivahles.

Capilal assets, met of eccumulaterd depreciation
1 TF o T e P s

LIABILITIES

Accounis pavahle...., R e Y R

Toea] Tinbalifies. ... oo e s e e e e

MET ASSETS

Held i oruat foe pension bonclile and
Al PUFPCEER. i N 7

4
L

Exhilsit F-2

Jane 31, 2004

PRIVATE FURPOSE TRUST FUMNDS
Combinimpg Statement of Mer Asseis

(with comparative fodals Tar 2003)

(i Eheusanis)

Frivate Firpnse
Trusl Funids

Taral

Fowl | I'oal & Vgl 5 Foul 7 2,004 1,003

0560 & 461 = 24,524 24776 5 1 P 15,168

143 2 7 1487 1,740 1063

153 1 a7 1487 1,760 1063

Z - an - L] i

L0925 % 463 ¥ 24,441 2.265 5§ a0 5 T2

S 4 % =1 46 5 1277 % 2055

a4 i 473 416 1,237 1055

21,545 & 250 % 23,9048 25847 3 A0 5 T304

spasnyoessey ‘uoisog jo AID
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i::it:,r of Boston, Massachusetts

Exhibit F-3

AGENCY FUND
Comparative Stitement of Met Assets
June 30, 2004
{with comparative totalz for 2003
yin thowsands)

Law
Enforesment
Trost Fund
2004 2003
ASSETS
Cashegind invesbmante o L e e 2010 % 2 802
LA B B e e B e e 2000 5 2,802
e
LIABILITIES

Felunds payable and o1her.....e e vescerens. B 2000 % 2802
Totalliabilites 2 o0 i A L0 % IR02

e



City of Boston, Massachusetts

Exhibit F-4

STATE-BOSTON RETIREMENT SYSTEM
Comparative Statemment of Changes in Plan Net Assets

ADDITIONS:

Contributions:;
Employer....
Tmpifwﬁe

Year Ended June 30, 2004
{with comparative totals for 2003}
(in thousands)

2004

2003

Met appremahm] I:d-f.‘.l}l‘“l:w:[]-ﬂ]l] in f'au' 1ralut.. l:vl'm'r estments...........

Interest and dividends......coovimsseses
Management and related fees.

Securitics lending income..

Bormower rebates amid s o i sas e s e
Iber o e kR
TG L A T I ittt e o e e s S B

DEDICTIONS:
Banefits...

Re:mbu*‘semmts o u:uthn:r RTINS e S A R GG
Refirds of comtbitioms: i i e e i

Adminisration...cccome e

Lok e e R s R L
Changes i netassets: i
Met assets, beginning of Year. ..o

132 e A Tt ol 8 B i o P L e s e ey P e el

3

158,194 §
103,287
336,106
68,278
(8,740)
2,835
(2.150)
28,993

156,214
99 701
(373,654)

75,609
(8.921)
3,923
(3,020
24,315

886,863

(25,833)

200042
072G
11,681
2,475

259,119
7819
12.967
2,267

322,924

282,172

363,939
2,672,877

(308,005)
2,080,882

3,236,816 3

2,672,877

Q5
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ATHITIOMNS:
InyesbmeEnl MCOme, ..o

Feahized ard unrealized lpsses an nivestmenis.— ...,
Lreparivesnig] snd oher mevenut.... e,

Totz] nperating Tevenues, ... =

DEDRUCTIONS:
Administroiive and general e
Tkl apermbing eXpeEnses. .o

Mel (lecTerss) increase 1B NGLASEEE o,

et asscis, beginning al year... e

Met assels, ered B8 YRR —

Exhilxit F-5

PEIVATE FURPOSE TRUST FUNDS
Combiming Satement of Revenuves, Expendaiuecs, and Changes in Hel Aty

Year Ended June 30, 2004

{ath cosmparative Wodals for 2003)

(in theesands)

Tatal
Frivate Purpose
Trusi Funds

Fuol | I'aal 2 Fanl 5 Poul 7 Hind 2003
£l i i b 135 05 ATE
4,558 (] 4,043 11,541 20955 15,007
- - 127 1,058 1,217 1
4852 e 4,219 13,152 23497 20,156
2760 47 3,551 18,517 24,482 13,045
2,760 47 ] ] BT 24,384 18,945
209 17 G [5,1E5) (2387 1,251
19,452 442 L 13,300 1012 T4,2060 72955
11,545 & 450 E 068 5 IEE4T 5 T1.ELY? & T B0

SPasnyIessely 'Uolsog 4o Ao






